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g ' SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

OMB APPROVAL

OMB Number: 3233-0286

Expires: December 31. 2010
FIRST AMENDMENT TO FORM I - A Estimated average burden

REGULATION A OFFERING STATEMENT | s per response. . . 608.00

_ UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933
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HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP, B
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{State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification @‘%, &d‘
“%
75 Montebello Road, Suffern, NY 10524

{Address of Principal executive offices) (Zip Code)
lssuer’s telephone number: (845) 368-3449
The number of shares of Common Stock outstanding, as of September 29, 2008 was: 69,601.384

This offering statement shalt only be qualified upon order of the Commission, unless a subsequent amendment is filed indicating the
intention 1o become qualitied by operation of the terms of Regulation A. —
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HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.

{Exact name of Company as set forth in Charter)

Type of securities oftered: Commeon Stock

Maximum number of securities ofiered: Ninety Five Million (95,000.000) common shares {post-split shares)

Minimum number of securities offered: Two million eight hundred fifty seven thousand one hundred forty two (2,857.142) common
shares (post-split shares)

Price per security: $ .035 per share

Total proceeds: If maximum sold: $3,325,000: If minimum sold: $100,000

15 a commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering? [ ] Yes [X] No
If ves. what percent is commission of price to public? Yo N/A

[5 there other compensation to selling agent(s}? [ ] Yes [X] No

Is there o finder’s fee or similar payment to any person? [ ] Yes [ X] No (See Question No. 22)

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained? [X] Yes [ ] No (See Question No. 26)

Is this offering limited to members of a special group, such as employees of the Company or individuals? [ ] Yes [X] No (See
Question No. 25)

Is transfer of the securities restricted? [] Yes [X] No (See Question No. 25)

INVESTMENT iN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT
INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TQ THE CONTRARY IS A
CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.
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This Company:

[ ] Has never conducted operations.

[ ]1s in the development stage.

[X] Is currently conducting operations.

[ ] Has shown a profit in the last fiscal year.
[ ] Other (Specify):

{Check at least one, as appropriate)

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states:

State State File No. Effective Date

INSTRUCTION: The Cover Page of the Offering Circular is a summary of certain essential information and should be kept on one
page if at all possible. For purposes of characterizing the Company on the cover page, the term “development stage” has the same
meaning as that set forth in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ne. 7 (June 1, 1975),

Item __. Exhibits

Index to Exhibits

SEC Reference

Number Title of Document
3l Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended (1)
3.2 By-laws of the Registrant, as amended (1)

[P

Certification of the Chiet Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. (2)

[
12

h

Certification of Chief Executive and Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted, pursuant
to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley act of 2002 (2)

(1) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Form 10-SB filed on June 26, 2001, and subsequent filings

(2) Filed herewith

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE - PLEASE SEE ALL SEC DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
BELOW. HARD COPIES ARE IN SECTION 1, SECTION 2 AND SECTION 3.
ALL ATTACHED IN BOXES 1 THROUGH BOX 3.

3
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Form Formats Description

15-12G html]{text] 153 KB Securities registration termination [Section 12(g)]
Acc-no: 0001140361-08-021761 (34 Act)

3-K litmi][text] 145 KB Current report, items 5.02, 7.01, and 9.01

§-K [htm!][text} 30 KB
8-K [html]ltext] 57 KB

NT 10-K  [htmI]fiext] 13 KB

&K [htm[ext] 28 KB
SCI13D  [ltml][text] 60 KB

&-K htmli][text] 18 KB

Acc-no; 0001 140361-08-019111 (34 Act)

Current report, items 7.01 and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001 140361-08-016319 (34 Act)

Current report, items 1.01, 5.02, 8.01, and 2.01

Acc-no: 0001140361-08-014913 (34 Act)

Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-K 403, {0-K, 10-KSB 405,
i10-KSB, 10-KT, or 10-KT405

Ace-no: 0001140361-08-008232 (34 Act)

Current report. items 7.01 and 9.01

Acc-no: 0001140361-08-006128 (34 Act)

General statement of acquisition ot beneficial ownership

Acc-no: 0001144204-08-013932 (34 Act)

Current report, item 8.01
Acc-no; 0001 140361-08-004957 (34 Act)

5-8 himl|[text] 276 KB Securities to be offered to employees in employee benefit plans

5-K [hun!][text] 50 KB
10QSB
10Q5B
100QSB

10KSB

DEF 14C
PRE 14C
8-K ‘hunl][text] 38 KB

UPLOAD [htmli[text] 39 KB
8-K html][text] 40 KB

8-K/A Lhtml[text] 20 KB

Acc-no: 0001140361-08-003498 (33 Act)

Current report, items 5.02. 8.01, and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001140301-08-002775 (34 Act)

htmil[text] 352 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers

Acc-no: 0001 140361-08-001909 (34 Act)

htmi][text] 328 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers

Acc-no: 0001 t40361-08-001871 {34 Act)

bem[text] 308 KB Optional forin for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers

Acc-no: 0001 [40361-08-001842 (34 Act)

htm1[1ext] 823 KB Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business issuers

[Section 13 or 15(d), not $-B ltem 405]
Acc-no: 0001 140361-08-000887 (34 Act)

hunl][1ext] 191 KB Other definitive information statements

Acc-no: 0001140361-07-019252 (34 Act)

(humfrext] 172 KB Other preliminary information statements

Acc-no; 0001140361-07-018509 (34 Act)

Current report. items 5.02, 8.01. and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001 140361-07-018257 (34 Act)

|Cover]Acc-ne: 0000000000-07-034007

Current report, items 8.01 and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001 140361-07-013108 (34 Act)

|Amend|Current report, item 1.02
Acc-no: 0001 [40361-07-013042 (34 Act)

DEFR14C |html]|text] 219 KB Revised information statement materials, definitive

CORRESP [humi](text] 77 KB

Acc-no: 0001044391-07-00004 1 (534 Act)

|CoverjCorrespondence
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000033

CORRESP [himI][text] 123 KB |Cover|Correspondence

Acc-no: 0001044391-07-00003 1

" Index to SEC documents Section 1 (Time Period September 2006 through September 2008):

Filing Date File/Film No
2008-09-23 000-49950
081084941
2008-08-13 000-49950
081011646
2008-07-02 000-49950
08932992

2008-006-12 000-49950
08895514

2008-04-01 000-49950
087273356

2008-03-07 000-49950
08673512

2008-03-07 005-79284
08672990

2008-02-25 000-49950
08640207

2008-02-11 333-149156
08592343

2008-02-05 000-49930
08575053

2008-01-25 000-49950
08548553

2008-01-24 000-49950
08547432

2008-01-24 Q00-49950
08546865

2008-01-09 0Q0-49950
08518954

2007-10-04 000-49950
071135529

2007-09-21 000-49950
071129494

2007-09-17 000-49950
071120881

2007-07-12

2007-06-29 000-49950)
07948399
2007-06-28 000-49954
07945387
2007-05-15 000-49950
07853630
2007-04-26

2007-04-26
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. DEF 14C  |humijfiext] 219 KB Other definttive information statements
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000029 (34 Act)

NTN 10K [htmlI][text] 10 KB Notices of Late Filings of Form 10-K or 10-KSB
Acc-no: 0001140361-07-007175 (34 Act)

8-K [htmi]ltext] 25 KB Current report, item 8.01
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000027 (34 Act)
8-K [himi]ftext) 35 KB Current report, items 5.02 and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000025 (34 Act)
8-K {htmliftext} 23 KB Current report, item 8.01
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000023 (34 Act)
8-K [hem![text]} 315 KB Current report, items 1.01, 3.02, 5.02, and 5.03

Ace-no; 0001044391-07-000019 (34 Act)

S-8 POS  [lhumi]text] 33 KB Securities to be offered 10 employees in employee benefit plans, post-
effective amendments
Acc-no: 0001138593-07-000001 (33 Act)

UPLOAD [him!][text] 144 KB |Cover|Acc-no: 0000000000-06-063425

S-8 |htm1][text] 74 KB Securities to be offered to employees in employee benefit plans
Acc-no: 0001290929-06-000093 (33 Act)

10QSB [hemi][text] 95 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no: 0001290929-06-000089 (34 Act)

10058 [hunl)ftex1] 96 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no; 0001138593-06-000007 (34 Act)

10QsB [luml]f1ext] 85 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issucrs
Acc-no: 0001 138593-06-000006 (34 Act)

8-K/A [htmi]fiext] 12 KB [Amend{Current report, item 4.01
Acc-no: 0001290929-06-000068 (34 Act)

8-K [htmi])[texi] 9 KB Current report, item 4.01
Acc-no: 0001290929-06-000067 (34 Act)
3-K [hunl]ftexi] 7 KB Current report, item 4.01

Acc-no: 0001138593-06-000005 (34 Act)
UPLOAD [hunlj[text] 150 KB [Cover|Acc-no: 00000600000-06-047732

3-K huni][text] 5 KB Current report, items 5.02 and 8.01
Acc-no: 0001138593-06-000004 (34 Act)

2007-04-25 000-49950

07786648
2007-04-04 000-49950
07748929
2007-03-28 000-49950
07723769
2007-03-21 000-49950
07708887
2007-03-14 000-49950
07693259
2007-03-07 000-49950
07678483
2007-01-23 333-139541
07544732
2006-12-29
2006-12-21 333-13954]
061291996
2006-12-18 000-49950
061282930
2006-12-04 000-49950
061252723
2006-12-04 000-49950
061252722
2006-11-13 000-49950
061209563
2006-11-13 000-49950
061209559
2006-10-26 000-49950
061166686
2006-10-03
2006-09-06 000-49950
061075419
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.Index to SEC documents Section 2 (Time Period February 2005 through July 20006):
lems 41 - 80 SR ]

Form Formats Description
8-K htmi][text] 4 KB Current report, item 8.01

Acc-no: 0001 144204-06-029767 (34 Act)

[0KSB [htmi}ftext] 179 KB Optienal form for annual and transition repons of small business issuers
[Section 13 or 15(d), not S-B Item 405)
Acc-no: 0001144204-06-027006 (34 Act)

CORRESP [html]ftext] 3 KB |Cover]Correspondence
Acc-no: 0001 144204-06-023465

8K [html][text] 7 KB Current report, items 3.02 and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001144204-06-021787 {34 Act)
NT 10-Q [huml][text] 8 KB  Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-Q} or 10-QSB
Acc-no; 0001 144204-06-019732 (34 Act)
NTN 10K [humi][text] 8 KB Notices of Late Filings of Form 10-K or [0-KSB
Acc-no; 0001144204-06-013112 (34 Act)
CORRESP [html][text] 3 KB |Cover]Correspondence
Acc-no: 0001144204-06-000276
DEF 14C  [html][text] 19 KB Other definitive information statements
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-038882 (34 Act)

10QSB/A  [html][text] 139 KB |Amend|Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-037204 (34 Act)

10QSB/A  [himl][text] 82 KB |Amend|Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-036515 (34 Act)

100SB/A  [him[text] 117 KB |Amend |Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-036505 (34 Act)

10KSB/A  [himl]{text] 142 KB |Amend|Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business
issuers [Section 13 or 15(d), not S-B ltem 405}
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-036478 (34 Act)

CORRESP [htm1[text] 41 KB |Cover]Correspondence
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-03642 1

hunl[text] 4 KB Initial statement of beneficial ownership of securities
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-036297

4 himl][text] 4 KB Statement of changes in beneficial ownership of securities
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-036295

html][text] 4 KB Initial statement of beneficial ownership of securities
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-036292

NT 10-Q [himl][text] 8 KB Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-Q or 10-QS8B
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-035739 (34 Act)

PRERI4C [himl][text] 122 KB Information statements
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-034429 (34 Act)

PRE 14C [himl][text] 97 KB Other preliminary information statements
Acc-no; 0001 144204-05-033658 {34 Act)

DEF 14C  [huml][text] 229 KB Other definitive information statements
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-033615 (34 Act)

CORRESP [luml][text] 3 KB [Cover|Correspondence
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-031472

UPLOAD [hunf]ltext} 153 KB [Cover|Acc-no: 0000000000-03-051027
UPLOAD [html]ltext} 2 KB  [Cover|Acc-no: 0000000000-05-048196

6

LF)

[PF)

Filing Date File/Film No

2006-07-26 000-49950
06981587

2006-06-30 000-49950
06937329

2006-06-02

2006-05-19 000-49950
06856113
2006-05-12 000-49950
06833130
2006-03-31 000-49950
06729031
2006-01-04

2005-12-06 000-49930
051247024

2005-11-21 000-49950
051219034

2003-11-17 000-49930
051211808

2005-11-17 000-49950
051211733

2005-11-17 000-49950
051211269

2005-11-16
2005-11-16
2005-11-16
2005-11-16

2005-11-15 000-49950
051204460

2003-11-09 000-49950
051188165
2003-11-02 000-49930
051173173

2005-11-02 000-49950
051172181

2005-10-12

2005-10-04
2005-09-19
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. 10QsB [html]text] 135 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
: Acc-no: 0001144204-05-026611 (34 Act)

NT 10-Q [himl]{text) 8 KB Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-Q or 10-Q5B
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-025372 (34 Act)

10Q8B/A  [html][text] 112 KB |[Amend|Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-024853 (34 Act)

IOKSB/A  [huml][text] 137 KB JAmend]|Cover]Optional form for annual and transition reports of small
business issuers [Section 13 or 15(d), not 5-B ltem 405]
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-024850 (34 Act)

8-K himl[text] 10 KB Current report, items 5.02 and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-024429 (34 Act)

CORRESP [uml]{text] 3 KB |Cover]Correspondence
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-023695

UPLOAD [hunl[text} 6 KB {Cover]Acc-no: 0000000000-03-037328

8-X [hmiftext] 111 KB Current report, items 1.0}, 5.02, and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-021931 (34 Act)

8-K tmi][text] 8 KB Current report, items 5.02, 5.02, 7.01, and 9.01

Acc-no: 0001144204-05-018119 (34 Act)

10QSB/A  [luml][text] 110 KB |Amend]Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-017329 (34 Act)

101)SB Tumll(text} 108 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-017237 (34 Act)

NT 10-Q [humi]jtext] 8 KB Notification of inabtlity to timely file Form 10-Q or 10-QSB
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-015938 (34 Act)

NT 10-K  [huml][text] 8 KB Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-K 405, 10-K, 10-KSB 405,
" 10-KSB, 10-KT, or 10-KT405
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-010185 (34 Act)
10K.SB hunl|[text] 143 KB Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business issuers
[Section 13 or 15{(d), not $-B Item 403
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-010164 (34 Act)

DEF 14C  [luml][text] 35 KB Other definitive information statements
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-005961 (34 Act)

3-K [html]ftext] 27 KB Current report, items 4.01, 4.02, and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-005196 (34 Act)

SC 13D [html][texi] 10 KB General statement of acquisition of beneficial ownership
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-004063 (34 Act)

2005-08-22 000-499350
051041212

2005-08-15 000-49950
051025511
2005-08-12 000-49950
051019743

2005-08-12 000-49950
051019725

2005-08-10 000-49950
(051012584

2005-08-04

2005-07-20

2003-07-19 000-49950
05960944

2005-06-06 000-49950
05879721

2005-05-27 000-49950
05862257

2005-03-26 000-49950
(05859572

2005-05-17 000-49950
05836341

2005-04-01 000-49950
05725651

2005-04-01 000-49950
05725442

2005-02-24 000-49930
05637433
2003-02-16 000-49950
05620705
2005-02-11 003-79284
5596493
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. Index to SEC documents Scction 3 (Time Period June 2001 through February 2005):
ltems 81 - 120 280 |

Form Formats Description Filing Date File/Film No
SCI13D  {lhuml]ftext] 12 KB General statement of acquisition of beneficial ownership 2005-02-11 005-79284
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-004060 (34 Act) 05596485
SC 13D [mli][text] 10 KB General statement of acquisition of beneficial ownership 2005-02-11 005-79284
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-004058 (34 Act) 03596467
10058 [heml][text] 101 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers 2004-11-23 600-499350
Acc-no: 0001 144204-04-020299 (34 Act) 041164630
NT 10-Q [himlitext] 12 KB Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-Q or 10-QSB 2004-11-15 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001249027-04-000028 (34 Act) 041146011
8-K [humlI][text] 11 KB Current report, item 8.01 2004-11-03 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001249027-04-000027 (34 Act) 041116514
DEF 14C  [htmlftext] 33 KB Other definitive information statements 2004-10-13 000-49950
Acc-no; 0001249027-04-000026 (34 Act) 041075878
PRE 14C [heml]{text] 27 KB  Other preliminary information statements 2004-09-27 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001249027-04-000025 (34 Act) 041046936
8-K (html][text] 25 KB  Current report, item 5.01 2004-09-20 000-49950 |
Acc-no: 0001249027-04-000024 041037087 |
10Q5B  [hemli]ftext] 129 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers 2004-08-24 000-49950 ‘
Acc-no: 0001249027-04-000020 04993123 ‘
NT 10-Q [html][text] 10 KB Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-Q or 10-GSB 2004-08-16 000-499350
Acc-no; 0001249027-04-000017 04978704
8-IK/A [htmi][text] 21 KB [Amend|Current report, item 2 2004-07-09 000-49930
Acc-no: 0001249027-04-000008 04907907
10QSB  [himl[text] 196 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers  2004-05-17 000-4995()
Acc-no: 0001 193125-04-090085 04813016
10KSB  [himl[text] 218 KB Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business issuers  2004-04-29 000-49950
{Section 13 or 13(d}, not S-B ltem 403] 04766332
Acc-no: 0001193125-04-074227
NTN 10K [html][text} 10 KB Notices of Late Filings of Form 10-K or 10-KSB 2004-04-12 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001193125-04-060341 04727929
CEFA14C [himl]text] 21 KB Additional information statement materials, definitive 2004-02-13 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-04-001436 04597502
CEF 14C [himl]ftext] 29 KB Other definitive information statements 2004-01-14 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-04-000296 04523971
PRE 14C [html][text] 19 KB  Other preliminary information statements 2003-12-18 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-03-008551 031061417
10QsB himifiext} 63 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers  2003-12-10 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-03-008274 031045674
NT 10-Q [humi]ltext] 8 KB Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-Q or 10-QSB 2003-11-17 000-49930
Acc-no: 0001144204-03-0074435 031007505 |
8-K htmi){text] 206 KB Current report. items |, 6, and 7 2003-11-06 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-03-006811 03981361
SC 13D [htmlltext] 20 KB General statement of acquisition of beneficial ownership 2003-10-17 005-79284
Acc-no: 0001144204-03-006305 (3945291 |
1008B htmljliext] 51 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers 2003-08-19 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-03-004853 03854961
NT 10-Q [himl]{text] 8 KB Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-Q or 10-QSB 2003-08-15 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-03-004650 (3850150
8-K/A humlftext] 4 KB JAmend|Current report, items 2 and 5 2003-08-13 000-49930
Acc-no: 0001 144204-03-004466 03840981 |
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C10QSB - [hunljftext] 31 KB
NTN 10Q [humi][ext] 5 KB
8-K [humi][text] 14 KB
ICKSB  (huml]ftext] 65 KB

NT 10-K  [html][text] 5 KB

10QSB [humi]jtext] 54 KB
HOQSB  [humi]ftext] 48 KB
10KSB [humlI]ftext] 54 KB

10QSB [htmi][text] 45 KB
10QSB  [hunllftext] 46 KB
8-A12G  [huml}ftext] 6 KB

Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no: 0001185 143-03-000052

Notices of Late Filings of Form 10-Q or 10-QSB

Acc-no: 0001183 143-03-000049

Current report, item 2

Acc-no: 0001183 143-03-000031
Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business issuers

[Section 13 or 15(d), not S-B ltem 405]
Acc-no: 0001183 143-03-000026

Notification of inability to timely file Form 10-K 405, 10-K, 10-KSB 405,
L0-KSB, 10-KT, or 10-KT405

Acc-no: 0001183143-03-000021

Optionat form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no: 0001 183143-02-000620

Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no: 0000914626-02-000077

Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business issuers
[Section 13 or 15(d), not S-B [tem 405]
Acc-no: 0001144204-02-000556

Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no; 0001144204-02-000554

Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small business issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-02-000552

Registration of securities [Section 12(g)]
Acc-no: 0001144204-02-000550

424B3 [hunliltext] 119 KB Prospectus [Rule 424(b)(3)]
Acc-no: 0000912057-01-542890

SB-2/A  [html]ftext] 133 KB [Amend]Optional form for registration of securities to be sold to the public
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THE COMPANY
Part 1

[tem 1. Description of Business

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Because we want to provide investors with more meaningful and useful information, this Form 1-A contains, and incorporates by
reference. certain forward-looking statements that reflect our current expectations regarding its future results of operations,
performance and achievements. We have tried, wherever possible. to identify these forward-looking statements by using words such
as “‘anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “expects,” “designs,” “plans,” “intends,” “looks,” “may,” and similar expressions. These
statements reflect our current beliefs and are based on information currently available to us. Accordingly, these statements are subject
to certain risks, uncertainties and contingencies, including the factors set forth herein, which could cause our actual results,
performance or achievements for 2007 and beyond to differ materially from those expressed in, or implied by. any of these
statements. You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. Except as otherwise required by federal
securities laws, we undertake no obligation to release publicly the results of any revisions to any such forward-looking statements that
may be made to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this prospectus or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events,

OVERVIEW
History and Organization

High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. formerly Triton Petroleum Group, Inc., tormerly American Petroleum Group. Inc.. formerly
American Capital Alliance. Inc. until November 1, 2004 and formerly Prelude Ventures, Inc. {the “Company™) was incorporated under
the laws of the Stale of Nevada on May 24, 2000, under the name of Prelude Ventures, Inc. Prior o its acquisition of American
Petroleum Products Company, formally Alliance Petroleum Products Company, the company had limited business operations and was
considered a development stage enterprise. The activities during that period principally had been limited to organizational matters,
and examining business and financing opportunities for the company.

Prior Business Matters and Failed Business Acquisitions

On March 9, 2001, we acquired a 20-vear mining lease from Steve Sutherland, the owner of 24 unpatented lode-mining claims,
sometinmes referred to as the Medicine Project, located in Eiko County, Nevada. The lease was terminated at some point by prior
management,

During the nine months ended December 31, 2003, management of the Company terminated the mining lease. As the Company
terminated the lease, it is required to pay all federal and state mining claim maintenance fees for the current year. The Company is
required to perform reclamation work on the property as required by federal, state and local law for disturbances resulting from the
Company’s activities on the property. In the opinion of management, there will be no continuing liability, due to the time period that
has elapsed since the lease was terminated. We have never received any claim or communication with respect to this lease, and at this
point in time, do not expect any communication from any party related thereto. If there was any communication, it would be the
position of the Company that any claim would be time barred.

On April 1, 2003, the Company entered into an agreement to acquire 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Pascal Energy Inc..
a Canadian corporation, by the issuance of 273.750 post split common shares, restricted under Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933
and at a later date. issue 273,750 post split common shares, restricted under Rule 144 subject to the Company paying not less than
$1.000.000 accumulated dividends to its shareholders of record. Pascal Energy, Inc.’s business was to provide servicing for the oil
and gas industry.
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The Company determined that the transaction mentioned above could not be completed due to the inability to complete a

<" comprehensive due diligence review. The shares of common stock previously transferred in anticipation of the completion of the

transaction were returned to the treasury of the Company and canceled.
“TSG” Acquisition

On October 9, 2003. the Company acquired an option for $300,000 to purchase the assets and certain liabilities of Tri-State Stores.
Inc., an llinois Corporation (“Tri-State”™), GMG Partners LLC. and llinois Limited Liability Company (*GMG™). and SASCO
Springfield Auto Supply Company, a Delaware Corporation (“SASCO"). Tri-State. GMG and SASCO are collectively referred to
herein as “TSG.” Upon exercise of the option, the Company was to pay $3,000,000 and assume certain liabilities, not exceeding
£700.000. TSG is involved in the automotive after market. During the first quarter of 2004, the Company elected not te continue to
pursue this acquisition. The contractual amount of the option was never fully paid, however, amounts advanced for the option
purchase and associated expenses resulted in an $185.000 charge o operations for the year ended December 31, 2003 and $10.000 for
the year ended December 31, 2004, There have been no further dealings, discussions or transactions related 1o this matter.

¥otor Parts Waterhouse, Inc.

The Company on or about October 9, 2003, issucd 500,000 post split shares of commen stock for an option to acquire all the
ontstanding stock of Motor Parts Warchouse, Inc. (*“MPW™), of St. Louis, Missouri. In order to exercise the option, the Company was
to issue an additional 500,000 post split shares of common stock to the shareholders of MPW and pay $2,200.000. This MPW option
can not be exercised until after the refinancing of the TSG debt of approximately $3.000,000. MI'W is also an auo parts
distributor. As a result of the financing not being completed, the Company elected not to continue to pursue this acquisition and let
the option lapse. There have been no further dealings, discussions or transactions occurred related to this matter,

Oilmatic Systems, LLC Transaction

On December 3, 2004, the Registrant entered into a Letter of Intent, dated December 1, 2004, with Oilmatic Systems LLC of East
Orange, New Jersey. whereby the Registrant would purchase Oilmatic Systems LLC and/or Oilmatic International. Inc.. for shares of
common stock of the Registrant.

Qilmatic is a food service distribution company that supplies a closed loop Bulk Cooking Qil Supply and Management System. 1ts
patenied state of the art handheld Dipstick® design dispenses and removes cooking oil with the simple push of a butten at the deep
fivers. The system also consists of separate fresh oil and waste oil tanks. A key switch allows management to control unnecessary oil
fills and disposals. This system completely eliminates the practice of employees manually removing hot used oil which significantly
reduces slips, falls and burns, as well as the hard labor of unloading and retrieving heavy boxes of oil. Additionally, the system
eliminates hazardous grease spills both instde and outside of the store that cause grease fires and grease trap build-ups that poltute our
environment. As part of the transaction, Michael Allora, President of Qilmatic was 1o assume, after the closing of the transaction the
position of President and Chief Operating Officer of Triton Petroleum as well as Oilmatic. Effective May 20, 2003, Management of
the Registrant no longer felt that the mutual goals of both parties were attainable and therefore the proposed transaction with Oilmatic
wils cancelled between the parties. There have been no further dealings, discussions or transactions occurred related to this matter.

Oilmaric Systems, LL.C was advanced, interest free, a total of $300.000 by the Company. The Letter of Intent stated that in the event
that the proposed transaction did not close. the money advanced was to be considered a loan to Oilmatic, and repaid nine months after
being advanced. We have made repeated demands for the repayment of the loan. To date, we have not been able to collect the money
due. Management can not make any reasonable determination that the advance will ultimately be collected. Accordingly it has been
written off by the Company in the Fiscal year 2006.
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American Petroleum Products Company

On October 9. 2003, the Company also entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (“Alliance Agreement”) with Alliance Petroleum
Products Company, now known as American Petroleum Products Company (“Alliance™). an Ilinois Corporation, and 2 Rider to the
Alliance Agreement (“Rider”). Alliance is in the business of blending and bottling motor oil and anti-freeze. Under the Alliance
Agreement. the Company issued 1,250.000 shares of common stock for 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of the common
stock for 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of the common stock of American (757,864 common shares). An additional
1,250,000 shares of common stock of the Company was issued to Worldlink International Network. Inc. [n addition, under the terms
of the Rider, the Company was required to provide funding of at least $3,500,000 to pay Harris Bank, a secured creditor of Alliance,
as a condition of the transaction. This was a material contingency to the transactions and as a result had to be resolved prior (o
recognition of a business combination. On June 24, 2004 (effective date July |, 2004), the Company (“Prelude™) now known as High
Velocity Aliernative Energy Corp., (*“AMPE") and Alliance Petroleum Products Company, entered into an Amendment to the original
Alliance Agreement, dated October 9, 2003, whereby all previous conditions and contingencies were deemed to have been completed
or waived. Therefore, the Company assumed the operations of the subsidiary. However. afier a change of management took place in
September 2004, the current management refused to recognize the obligation to pay certain amounts arising from other non Company
obligations and third party agreements.

THE COMPANY

The operations of Alliance Petroleum Products Corp., which was later amended to be American Petroleum Products Corp. ("APPC”)
have been consolidated with the results of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. since July 1, 2004. High Velocity Alternative
Energy Corp. which was formerly known as America Petroleum Group, Inc. (the “Company”) is a Chicago based holding company
with an agenda to acquire, merge, and manage various business opportunities.

The company. via its subsidiary (American Petroleum Products Company. or APPC). is in the manufacturing and distribution of
petroleum and related products for the automotive industry. Specifically. APPC is in the business of blending. bottling, and
distributing private label motor oil, transmission uid, and related products for the automotive afiermarket. These products are soid,
both direct and through distributors, to retail outlets that include oil change shops. automotive aftermarket chains. gas stations,
department stores. and convenience stores. Although most products are sold in 12-quart cases. some products are sold in bulk. APPC
sells to a wide variety of customers with a low dependence on any one customer (the largest customer makes up less than 10% of sales
year-to-date).

In order to make finished motor oil, blenders and bottlers like APPC purchase base oils and blend them with V.1, Improver and/or
Additive Packages to create motor oil, which is then sold either Bulk or Bottled. While there are several major companies with huge
markets, this is a highly fragmented market, with many smaller players, especiaily in the private label market. Other major costs
include bottles, caps, labels. corrugated. labor. and transportation costs. The U.S. market for aftermarket motor oil is approximately
$11.3 billion annually, making APPC a microscopic regional player. Most retail outlets for motor oil carry a major brand and a lesser-
known. lower-priced brand. APPC primarily competes with those other. lesser-known brands. which consist of other regional/national
maotor oil blenders and bottlers.

Given that the product is a commodity, APPC compeles largely by managing a competitive cost structure so that it can pass through
competitive pricing and by carefully managing customer relationships. By giving our customers lair prices and providing excetlem
quality and service. APPC has maintained relatively long term relations with its customer base and has had success winning new
customers.

Moter oil for late mode! vear automobiles normally utilize the latest formulae established by the American Petroleum Institute and the
sociely of Automotive Engineers. The “standard” for current model vear automobiles is referred 1o as “SM,” which recently replaced
“S1.." Only SM and SL motor oil can currently receive the API “starburst™ certification scal, and APPC must annually renew its APl
license in order 1o use the “starburst™ seal on its labels. Motor oil can also be made withowt the API starburst and sold as oil with
technology prior to SM or SL.
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This API-certified oil must include what is referred to as “Group 2 Base Qils” as the foundation for the oil, as well as an additive

" package that includes the most recently approved chemical blend. APPC, like other motor oil blenders, must purchase Group 2 base

oils from select, APl-approved suppliers in order to make APl-certified premium motor oil. APPC primarily purchases Group 2 base
oils from Motiva (Port Arthur, Texas) and from Evergreen Qil (Irvine, California). Shortages of Group 2 base oils have caused price
increases in recent months, but APPC has temporarily been able to pass these increases on to the customer.

On July I, 2005, TPG acquired the operating assets of Triton Petreleum, LLC (“Triton”). Triton is operated as a division of TPG., On
the Payment Date, which shall be the one year anniversary of the effectiveness of the Agreement, that being July 1, 2006, the
Registrant shall pay to the Sellers the Purchase Price equal to three and one half (3.5) times the net earnings of the assets and
opzrations formerly owned by Triton. The Purchase Price is to be paid as: (a) twenty-five percent (25%) in cash on the payment date,
and (b) with the balance of seventy-five percent {73%). payable over the following two years, in cash and stock. as agreed to by the
parties. [n addition, current foans to Triton, totaling approximately three hundred thousand dollars (§300,000). due and owing to the
members of Triton. shall be paid over the twelve months from the Closing date to the Payment Date. It is anticipated that the total
purchase price will be approximately $300,000, plus the net book value of the assets acquired in the amount of $230,625 at the time of
payment. July 1. 2006. The assets purchased include the right to the name, Triton Petroleum, all operations and assets, including any
leases, or sub-leases. Triton purchased used oil from various consolidators of used petroleum such as gear oil, machine oils, etc. that
have never been burnt before. It then transported the un-combusted, but unrefined oils back to its reclamation facility in Detroit,
Michigan, for refining. Afler a very detailed reclamation process, all impurities and contaminants are extrapolated out of the ofl,
through Triton’s centrifuge operation, thus leaving it with a renewable petroleum base oil. This base oil can be blended with new
crude and other chemical components and bottled in our Bedford Park, Illinois facility. The operations have been discontinued as
unprolitable.

RISK FACTORS

Risks to Consider Regarding our Company

Onr independent registered public accounting firms issued reports for the year ended December 31, 2006 and December 31,
2005 that contained a *going concern” explanatory paragraph.

Our independent registered public accounting firms issued reports on their audit of our financial statements as of and for the vears
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. Our notes to the financial statements disclose that The Registrant’s cash flows have been
absorbed in operating activities and have incurred significant net losses for fiscal 2006 and 2003, and have a working capital
deficiency. In the event that funding from internal sources or from public or private financing is insufficient to fund the business at
current levels, the Company will have to substantially cut back our level of spending which could substantially curtail our
operations, The independent registered public accounting firm’s report contains an explanatory paragraph indicating that these factors
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Qur going concern uncertainty may aifect our
ability to raise additional capital, and may also affect our refationships with suppliers and customers. Investors should carefully read
the independent registered public accounting firm’s report and examine our financial statements before investing in the Registrant’s
stock or any other type of investment.

The Company Has Substantial Near-Term Capital Needs; The Company May Be Unable To Obtain Needed Additional
Funding

The Company will require funding over the next twelve months to develop the business further. In fact, the Company has minimal
capital for operations and the Company has needs for immediate funding. Our capital requirements will depend on many factors
including, but not limited 10, the timing of further deveiopment of our business and the growth of the industry as a whole. 1f
additional funds are raised through the issuance of equity securities, the percentage ownership of our current sharehotders will be
reduced. Moreover, those equity securities may have riglis, preferences, and privileges senior to those of the holders of our common
stock. There can be no assurance that additional capital will be available on terms faverable to us or our shareholders.
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Qur cash requirements may vary substantially depending on our rate of development, research results. competitive and technological

- advances and other factors. 1f adequate funds are not available, the Company may be required to curtail operations or to obtain funds
by entering into collaboration agreements on unattractive terms. Cur inability to raise capital would impair the current and future
operations and may cause the Company to cease business operations entirely.

The Company Has Substantial Long-Term Capital Needs; The Company May Be Unable To Obtain Needed Additional
Funding

Substantial expenditures will be required 1o further develop our business model. The level of expenditures required for these activities
will depend in part on whether The Company develops and markets our services independently or with other companies through
collaborative arrangements. Our future capital requirements will also depend on one or more of the following factors:

Market acceptance of our products and services;
The extent and progress of our research and development programs:
Competing technological and market developments; and

The costs of commercializing our products and services.

There can be no assurance that funding will be available on favorable terms 1o permit successful expansion of the business 1o allow the
Company to exceed the break even point, if at all.

In addition, the Company has no credit facility or other committed sources of capital. The Company may be unable to establish credit
arlangements on satisfactory terms. if at all. 11 capital resources are insufficient to meet our future capital requirements. the Company
may have (o raise additional funds to continue development of our website. There can be no assurance that such funds will be
available on favorable terms. if at all.

To the extent that additional capital is raised through the sale of equity and/or convertible debt securities, the issuance of such
securities will likely result in dilution 10 our shareholders. If adequate funds are not available, the Company may be unable to develop
our operations to a sufficient level to generate revenues or become profitable.

W expect to issue additional stock in the future to finance our business plan and the potential dilution caused by the issuance of stock
in the future may cause the price of our common stock to drop.

The Company is authorized to issue maximum stock of 200,000.000 common shares. As of September 29. 2008, there were
69.601.384 issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock reflecting a four for one Forward Stock Split effective September 29,
2008. The Board of Directors has authority to issue the balance of 130.398.616 shares of our authorized stock without shareholder
consent, on terms and conditions set in the discretion of the Board, which may dilute the value of your stock. If and when additional
shires are issued. it may cause dilution in the value of shares purchased in this offering and may cause the price of our common stock
to drop. These factors could also make it more difficult 1o raise funds through future offerings of common stock,

Most of our competitors may be able to use their financial strength to dominate the market, which may affect our ability to generate
revenues.

Most of our competitors are much larger companies than us and very well capitalized. They could choose 10 use their greater
resources 1o finance their continued participation and penetration of this market, which may impede our ability to generate sufficient
revenue to cover our costs. Their better financial resources could allow them to significantly outspend us on price 10 our Customers,
marketing and production. We might not be able to maintain our ability to compete in this circumstance.
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The Company Has Never Paid Dividends

The Company has never paid dividends. The Company does not anticipate declaring or paying dividends in the foresceable
future. Our retained earnings, if any, will finance the development and expansion of our business. Our dividends will be at our Board
of Directors’ discretion and contingent upon our financial condition, earnings. capital requirements and other factors. Future
dividends may also be affected by covenants contained in loan or other financing documents The Company may execute. Therefore,
ithere can be no assurance that cash dividends of any kind will ever be paid.

Reporting Requirements of a Public Company

As a public company, we are required to comply with the reporting obligations of the Exchange Act and niay be required to comply
with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act for our fiscal year ending December 31, 2007. If we fail to comply with the reporting
obligations of the Exchange Act and Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, or if we fail to achieve and maintain adequate internal
controls over financial reporting, our business, results of operations and financiai condition, and investors’ confidence in use, could be
materially adversely affected. As a public company, we are required to comply with the periodic reporting obligations of the
Exchange Act, including preparing annual reports, quarterly reports and current repotts. Our failure to prepare and disclose this |
mformation in a timely manner could subject us to penalties under federal securities laws, expose us to lawsuits and restrict our ability

to access financing. In addition, we are required under applicable law and regulations to integrate our systems of internal controls

over financial reporting. We plan to evaluate our existing internal controls with respect to the standards adopted by the Public
Company Accounting oversight Board. During the course of our evaluation, we may identify areas requiring improvement and may

be required to design enhanced processes and controls to address issues identified through this review. This could result in significant

dclays and cost to us and require us to divert substantial resources, including management time, from other activities.

It is more difficult for our shareholders to sell their shares because we are not, and may never be, eligible for NASDAQ or any
National Stock Exchange.

W= are not presently, nor is it likely that for the foreseeable future we will be, eligible for inclusion in NASDAQ or for listing on any
United States national stock exchange. To be eligible 1o be included in NASDAQ, a company is required to have not less than
$4,000,000 in net tangible assets, a public float with a market value of not less than $5,000,000, and a minimum bid price of $4.00 per
shire. At the present time, we are unable to state when, if ever, we wiil meet the NASDAQ application standards. Unless we are able
to increase our net worth and market valuation substantially, either through the accunwlation of surplus out of earned income or
successful capital raising financing activities, we will never be able to meet the eligibility requirements of NASDAQ. As a result, it
will be more difficult for holders of our common stock to resell their shares to third parties or otherwise, which could have a material
adverse effect on the liquidity and market price of our common stock.

W2 must also obtain additional financing to either purchase our operating assets or obtain working capital for leasing arrangements.

To meet our need for cash, we are attempting to raise debt and equity financings to complete the acquisitions either described in this
document or contemplated in the future and fund the Company’s ongoing operations. There is no assurance that we will be able to
raise these funds and stay in business. H we do not raise the funds required to complete any of the acquisitions, we will have to find
alternate sources of capital such as a secondary public offering, private placement of securities, or loans from officers or others. If we
nezd additional cash and cannot raise it, we will ¢ither have to suspend operations until we do raise the cash or case operations
entively.

Limited Operating History

We cannot guarantee we will be successful in our business operations. Our business is subject to the risks inherent in the
establishment of a new business enterprise, including limited capital resources and the ability to find and finance suitable acquisition
candidates. We are seeking equity and debt financing to provide the capital required to fund additional proposed acquisitions and our
ongoing operations.
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We have no assurance that future financing will be available to the Company on acceptable terms. If financing is not available on

* salisfactory terms. we may be unable 10 continue, develop or expand our operations and possibly cease operations lotally. Equity

financing could result in additional dilution to shareholders.

Inflation

The amounts presented in the financial statements do not provide for the effect of inflation on the Company’s operations or its
financial position. Amounts shown for machinery. equipment and leasehold improvements and for costs and expenses reflect
historical cost and do not necessarily represent replacement cost. The net operating losses shown would be greater than reported if the
effects of intlation were reflected either by charging operations with amounts that represent replacement costs or by using other
inflation adjustments.

Provision for Income Taxes

The Company has determined that it will more likely than not use any tax net operating loss carry forward in the current tax year and
therefore has taken a valuation amount equal to 100% of any asset.

Employees

As of December 31, 2006, we employed approximately 12 persons. None of our employees are covered by collective bargaining
agreements. We believe that our relations with our employees are good.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

[tem 2.  Deseription of Property

The Company currently occupies space at 73 Montebello Road, Suffern, New York. We occupy approximately two (2) offices and
reception area tofaling approximately 1.000 square fect comprising. Our rent is $500 per month. We have no lease and have an oral
month-te-month agreement with the leascholder of the office space, who is the Chairman of the Board of the Company. The space is
adequate for the current needs of the Company. 1f the month-to-month tenancy was to end. we would be able to move our operations
without a significant disruption of operations.

The Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary. American Petroleum Products, Inc., operates from a manufacturing and distribution facility
located at 5841 W. 66™ Street, Bedford Park. llinois. The facility is comprised of approximately 36,000 square feet. The facility is
sufficient for the needs of the wholly-owned subsidiary for the foreseeable future. The Company does not have a formal lease and
since March, we have been paying $10.000 per month at the rate of $2.500. This covers only current rent. We are attempting to reach
a resolution with the former President and landlord of the property, which might include purchasing the building and in which case the
price would cover all back rent due. If we are not able to successfully resolve the dispute, and are forced to vacate the facility, it will
have a substantial material effect on the ability to operate the subsidiary. We have reached an agreement with respect to all claims
related to the property with the owner, which when executed. will result in the Company purchasing the property.

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock. or are exercisable for or convertible into common stock, the following factors may be
relevant o the price at which the sceurities are being offered.
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5. Whart were net, after-tax carnings for the last fiscal yecar?
{I{ losses, show in parenthesis.)

Total: ($391.517.00) ($ .022 per share)

6. If the Company had profits, show offering price as a multiple of earnings. Adjust to reflect for any stock splits or recapitalizations,
and use conversion or exercise price in lien of offering price, if applicable. N/A

Offering Price Per Share = (price/earnings multiple)
Net After-Tax Earnings Last Year Per Share)

7. (a) What is the net tangible book value of the Company? (If deficit, show in parenthesis.} For this purpose, net tangible book value
means total assets {exclusive of copyrights, patents, goodwill, research and developmemt costs and similar intangible items) minus
total liabilities.

($2.004.800) ($.1126 per share)

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially Iess than this offering (or exercise or conversion) price per share., explain the
reasons for the variation.

(b) State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last 12 months, the amount ot such securities
sold, the number of persons to whom they were sold, and relationship of such persons to the Company at the time of sale. the price at
which they were sofd and. if not sold for cash, a concise description of the consideration. (Exclude bank debt.)

8. (a) What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this offering have?  Assume  exercise  of
outstanding options. warrants or rights and conversion of convertible securities, if the respective exercise or conversion prices are at or
less than the offering price. Also assume exercise of any options, warrants or rights and conversions of any convertible securities
offered in this offering.)

If the maximum is sold: 49 %
If the minimum is sold: 3 %

{b) What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by establishing the price per security set forth
on the cover page (or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered)? (Total outstanding shares after offering times
offering price, or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not oftered.)

If the maximum is sold: $6,755.000 *
If the minimum is sotd: $3.565.000 *

* These values assume that the Company’s capital structure would be changed to reflect any conversions of outstanding convertible
securities and any use of outstanding securities as payment in the exercise of outstanding options. warrants or rights included in the
calculation. The type and amount of convertible or other securities thus eliminated would be: N/A. These values alse assume an
increase in cash in the Company by the amount of any cash payments that would be made upon cash exercise of options, warrants or
rights included in the calculations. The amount of such cash would be: SN/A .

(For above purposes. assume outstanding options are exercised in determining “shares™ if the exercise prices are at or less than the
oflering price. All convertible securities. including owtstanding convertible securities, shall be assumed converted and anv options.
warrants or rights in this offering shall be assumed exercised.)

Note: After reviewing the above. potential investors should consider whether or not the offering price (or exercise or conversion price,
if applicable) for the securities is appropriate at the present stage of the Company’s development.

INSTRUCTION: Financial information in response to Questions 5. 6 and 7 should be consistent with the Financial Statements,
Earnings per share for purposes of Question 5 should be calculated by dividing earnings for the last fiscal year by the weighted
average of outstanding shares during that year. No calculations should be shown for periods of less than one year or if earnings are
negative or nominal. For purposes of Question 8, the “offering price” of any options, warrants or rights or convertible securities in the

offering is the respective exercise or conversion price.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

9. {a) The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering:

If Minimum Sold If Maximum Sold
Amount Amount
‘%l l%i
Total Proceeds $100,000 $3,325.000
Less: Offering Expenses 22% 19%
Commissions & Finders Fees -0- -0-
Legal & Accounting $20.000 $ 400,000
Copying & Advertising § 2,000 £ 2,000
Other {Specify):
Acquisition of ACE $ 0 $ 500,000
Bankruptcy Attys fees $50,000 $ 200,000
Short term debt 5 0 $ 250,000
General working capital 528,000 $1.973.000
Net Proceeds from Offering $72.000 $2,923.000
Tolal Use of Net Proceeds $72,000 $2,923,000
100% 100%

(b) !f there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of the offering, describe
the order of priority in which the proceeds set forth above in the column “If Maximum Sold” will be used.

Note: After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering expenses, and 1o the immediate payment to
management and promoters of any fees. reimbursements, past salaries or similar payments, a potential investor should consider
whether the remaining portion of his investment, which would be that part available for future development of the Company’s
business and operations, would be adequate.

10, () [f material amounts of funds lrom sources other than this offering are to be used in conjunction with the proceeds from this
offering. state the amounts and sources of such other funds, and whether funds are firm or contingent. If contingent. explain. N/A

(by If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness, describe the terms of such indebtedness, including
imerest rates. 1f the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current or previous fiscal year, describe the use of proceeds
of such indebtedness. N/A

(¢) IT any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other than in the ordinary course of business, briefly describe
and state the cost of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions. 1f the assels are to be acquired from officers, directors,
employees or principal stockholders of the Company or their associates, give the names of the persons from whom the assets are to be
acquired and set forth the cost to the Company, the method followed in determining the cost, and any profit to such persons.

(d) If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer. director, employee or stockholder for services already
rendered. assets previously transferred. or monies loaned or advanced. or otherwise. explain:

11. Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any cash flow or liquidity problems and
whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing arrangement requiring the
Company to make payments. Indicate if a significant amount of the Company’s trade payables have not been paid within the stated
wade lerm.  State whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments. liens or settlement obligations and the amounts
thereof.  Indicate the Company’s plans to reselve any such problems.

12. Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company’s cash requirements for the next 12 months, and whether it
will be necessary to raise additional funds. State the source of additional funds, if known.

INSTRUCTION: Use of net proceeds should be stated with a high degree of specificity. Suggested (but not mandatory) categories are:
leases, rent. utilities. pavroll {by position or type), purchase or lease of specific items of equipment or inventory., payment of notes.
accounts payable. etc., marketing or advertising costs, taxes, consulting fees, permits. professional fees, insurance and suppties.
Categories will vary depending on the Company’s plans. Use of footnotes or other explanation is recommended where appropriate.
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Footnotes should be used to indicate those items of offering expenses that are estimates. Set forth in separate categories all payments
S which will be made immediately to the Company's executive officers, directors and promoters, indicating by footnote that these
payments will be so made to such persons. [ a substantial amount is allocated to working capital. set forth separate sub-categories for

use of the funds in the Company’s
business.

If any substantial portion of the proceeds has not been allocated for particular purposes, a statement o that effect as one of the Use of
Net Proceeds categories should be included together with a statement of the amount of proceeds not so allocated and a footnote
explaining how the Company expects to employ such funds not so allocated.

CAPITALIZATION
ltem 5. Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

General

As of September 29, 2008, the Company, by written consent of the Board of Directors dated September 17, 2008, drafted resolutions
approving and adopting a Certificate of Amendment, the Company amended its Certificate of Incorporation to be authorized to issue
200,000,000 shares of Common Stock, at a par value $.001 per share from 100,000,000 shares of Common Stock. at a par value $.001
per share. Furthermore, on the same date, the Company approved a four for one Forward Stock Split. Accordingly. as of September
29, 2008, the latest practicable date, there are 69,601,384 common shares outstanding from the previous figure ol 17,400,346 common
shares. The number of record holders of Common Stock as of September 22, 2008 is approximately 142,

Common Stock

The holders of Common Stock arc entitled to one vote for cach share held of record on all matters to be voted on by
stockholders. There is no cumulative voting with respect to the election of directors, with the result that the holders of more than 30%
of the shares voting for the election of directors can elect all of the directors then up for election. The holders of Common Stock are
entitled to receive ratably such dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available
therefore. In the event we have a liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of common Stock are entitled to share ratably in
all assets rematning which are available for distribution to them after payment of liabilities and after provision has been made for each
class of stock. if any. having preference over the common Stock. Holders of shares of Common Stock, as such. have no conversion,
preemptive or other subscription rights. and there are no redemption provisiens applicable to the Common Stock.

Price Ranges of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. Common Stock
Market Information

The Company's Common Stock is traded on the Pink Sheets under the symbol "HVAG”. Previously. it traded under the symbol
“HVAID" until October 31, 2007. “AMPE” and on the NASD operated Over the Country Bulletin Board until May 31, 2006, after
which it was traded on the “Pink Sheets.” It was previously traded under the symbol “AMAI” until October 29, 2004, "PLUD" until
February 23. 2004, and "PLUV™ from September 12. 2002 until December 31. 2002,

There is currently a limited trading market for the company’s Common Stock with the price being very volatile. The following chart
lisis the high and low closing bid prices for shares of the company’s Common Sieck for each month within the last two fiscal
vears. These prices are hetween dealers and do not include retail markups. markdowns or other fee and commissions, and may not
represent actual ransactions,

High Bid L.ow Bid High Ask Low Ask

Fiscal Year 2005:
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January 2005 0.92 0.65 1.12 0.75
February 2005 1.03 0.65 1.10 0.30
March 2005 i.05 0.60 1.03 0.60
April 2005 0.85 0.40 0.85 0.40
May 2005 0.75 0.35 0.85 0.78
June 2005 0.65 0.25 0.80 0.50
July 2005 0.70 0.51 0.80 0.30
August 2005 0.90 0.35 1.20 0.45
September 2005 0.85 0.468 0.86 0.51
October 2005 0.56 0.31 0.57 0.35
November 2005 0.42 0.16 0.45 0.17
December 2005 0.20 0.12 0.21 0.125
Fiscal Year 20006: High Bid Low Bid High Ask Low Ask
January 2006 0.19 0.11 0.20 0115
February 2006 0.135 0.11 0.14 0.12
March 2006 0.17 0.11 0.18 0.12
April 2000 0.17 0.101 0.185 0.13
May 2006 0.13 0.08 0.20 0.095
June 2006 0.10 0.07 0.15 0.095
July 2006 0.07 0.04 0.10 0.05
August 2006 0.23 0.03 0.25 0.05
September 2006 0.24 0.041 0.26 0.053
October 2006 0.11 0.04 0.13 0.06
November 2006 0.055 0.035 0.07 0.05
December 2006 0.045 0.04 0.05 0.045
Fiscal Year 2007: High Bid Low Bid High Ask Low Ask
January 2007 0.043 0.035 0.045 0.04%

21



February 2007 0.056 0.025 0.06 0.03

March 2007 0.061 0.0095 0.064 0.01
April 2007 0.028 0.0073 0.03 0.008
May 2007 0.015 0.0016 0.02 0.0018
June 2007 0.0042 0.002 0.0047 6.0025
July 2007 0.005 0.003 0.006 0.0054
August 2007 0.0035 0.0016 (.0044 0.0025
September 2007 0.011 0.002 0.015 6.003
October 2007 0.006 0.0031 0.00% 0.04
November 2007 (1)  0.20 0.10 2.50 0.20
(1 Taking into account of the effectiveness of a 30 to | reverse split. effective October 31, 2007
Liquidation

In the event of a liquidation of the Company, all stockholders are entitled to a pro rata distribution after payment of any claims.

Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its common stock and anticipates that all future earnings will be retained
for developiment of its business. The payment of any future dividends will be at the discretion of the Board of Directors and will
depend upon, among other things, future carnings, capital requirements, the financial condition of the Company and general business
conditions.

Stock Transfer Agent

Our transfer agent and registrar of the Common Stock is Manhattan Transfer Registrar Co., 57 Westwood Road. Miller Place, NY
11764; 631-928-7655; 631-928-6171 (Fax).

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

The information concerning the recent sales of unregistered securities required by ltem 5 is incorporated by reference to the
information set forth in ltem 12 “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” set forth hereafter. None

13. Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date {adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits,
stock dividends, recapitalizations or refinancings) and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum amount of
securities in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefrom:
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Amount Outstanding

As of: As Adjusted

12/31/07 Minimum Maximum
Debt:
Short-term: debt {average interest rate 0%) §  393.391 $ 393,391 $  393.391
Long-term debt (average interest rate 0%) § 1,640,861 S 1,640,861 $ 1,640,861
Total debt $ 2,034,252 $ 2034252 $ 2,034,252

Stockholders equity (deficit):
Preferred stock — par or stated value (by

class of preferred in order of preferences)  § 1,230,115 $1,230,115 $ 1,230,115
Common stock — par or stated value $ 101,181 $ 101,181 $ 101,181
Additional paid in capital $18.280,924 $18,280,924 518,280,924
Retained earnings (deficit) ($21,617,020) (S21.617,020) ($21,617,020)
Total stockholders equity (deficit) $ 29,452 $ 29,432 $ 20452
Total Capitalization $ $ s

hY 5 3

Number of preferred shares authorized to be oulstanding: N/A

Number of Par Value

Class of Preferred Shares Authorized Per Share
$
$
$

Number of common shares authorized: 200,000,000 shares. Par or stated value per share, if any: $.001

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the issuance upon exercise of options, warrants or rights:
N/A shares.

INSTRUCTION: Capitalization should be shown as of a date no earlier than that of the most recent Financial Statements provided
pursuant to Question 46. If the Company has mandatory redeemable preferred stock, include the amount thereof in “long term debt”

and so indicate by footnote to that category in the capitalization table.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14. The securities being offered hereby are:

[X] Common Stock

[ ] Preferred or Preference Stock

[ ] Notes or Debentures

[ ] Units of two or more types of securities composed of:

[ ] Other:

15. These securities have:
Yes No

[1 [X}Cumulative voting rights

[1 [IX] Other special voling rights

[ 1 [X] Preemptive rights to purchase in new issucs of shares
[1 X] Preference as to dividends or interest

{1 [X] Preference upon liquidation

[] ] Otherspecial rights or preterences (specify).:

Explain:

i16. Are the securities convertible? [ | Yes [X] No
[f so0, state conversion price or formula,
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-" Date when conversion expires: / /

LS

Date when conversion becomes effective: / /

I7. (a) If securities are notes or other types of debt securities: NONE

(1) What is the interest rate? Yo N/A
If interest rate is variable or multiple rates, describe:

(2) What is the maturity date? / / N/A
If serial maturity dates, describe:

{3) Is there a mandatory sinking fund? [ ] Yes [X] No
Describe:

{(4) Is there a trust indenture? [ ] Yes [X] No
Name, address and telephone number of Trustee

{5} Arc the securities callable or subject to redemption? [ ] Yes [X] No
Describe, including redemption prices:

(6) Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property? [ ] Yes [X] No
Describe: '
(7) If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal, explain the terms of such subordination.  N/A

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of payment of interest or principal?
$ N/A

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent {pari passu) basis? N/A'§

Fow much indebtedness is junior (subordinated) to the securities? $ N/A

(b} If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had eamings during its last fiscal year, show the ratio
of earnings to fixed charges on an actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal year. “Earnings” means pretax income from continuing
operations plus fixed charges and capitalized interest. “Fixed charges” means interest (including capitalized interest), amortization of
debt discount, premium and expense, preferred stock dividend requirements of majority owned subsidiary, and such portion of rental
expense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in the particular case. The pro forma ratio of earnings to
fixed charges should include incremental interest expense as a result of the offering of the notes or other debt securities.  N/A

Last Fiscal Year
Actual Pro Forma

Minimum Maximum
“Earnings’ =
“Fixed Charges”
If no earnings
show “Fixed Charges” only _
Note: Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of earnings to fixed charges as a measure of the “coverage”
of debt service, as the existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the Company’s liquidity at any given time will permil
payment of debt service requirements to be timely made. See Question Nos. 11 and 12. See also the Financial Statements and
especially the Statement of Cash Flows.

18, If securities ar¢ Preference or Preferred stock: No
Are unpaid dividends cumulative? [ ] Yes [X] No

Are securities callable? { ] Yes [X] No
Explain:
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Note: Attach to this Offering Circular copies or a summary of the charter, bylaw or contractual provision or document that gives rise

2 to the rights of holders of Preferred or Preference Stock, notes or other securities being offered.

19, If securities are capital stock of any type. indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or other financing arrangements or
otherwise: N/A

20. Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up, show deficit in parenthesis): N/A

;)
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21. The selling agents (that is, the persons sclling the securities as agent for the Company for a commission or other compensation) in
this offering are: NONE

Name: N/A
Address:

Telephone No.: )

22. Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders. including cash, securities, contracts or other consideration. in addition to0
the cash commission set forth as a percent of the offering price on the cover page of this Offering Circular. None

Also indicate whether the Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities under the securities laws. {“Finders”
are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in furtherance of
this oftering.) N/A

23. Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the Company or its management. None
Note: After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for selling the securities, and the nature of any
relationship between the selling agents or finders and the Company. a potential investor should assess the extent to which it may be

inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or finders to buy the securities.

24, If this offering is not being made through selling agents, the names of persons at the Company through which this offering is being
made; By the Board of Directors (see bios for Directors in section 29 through 335).

25. If this offering is limited to a special group, such as employees of the Company, or is limited to a certain number of individuals (as
required to qualify under Subchapter $ of the Internal Revenue Code) or is subject to any other limitations, describe the limitations
and any restrictions on resale that apply:

Will the certificates bear a legend notifying holders of such restrictions? [ ] Yes[X] No

26. (a) Name, address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan association or other similar depository
institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised:  The escrow agent shall be the Law

Offices of Michael Krome. Esq., § Teak Court, Lake Grove, NY 11755,

(b) Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are not raised:
Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be patd to investors? [ ] Yes[x] No

27. Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares, and when those restrictions will terminate. if this can
be determined: There will be no resale restrictions.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

Int the past five vears, the Company has not paid dividends, made distributions upon its stock or redeemed any securities.

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY
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* Name: Rebert Somerman Age: 52
i3

29, Title:  Chief Executive Officer:

Office Street Address; 801 East Walnut Street, Ste (8, Pasadena, CA 91101

Telephone No.: (620) 564-4502
Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities. American

Chemical Exchange Inc. (hereinafier "ACE"), President, 11/95 through Present; Founder and President of 14 year old chemical
recveling and chemical waste transportation and disposal company. Created nationwide recycling programs aimed at recovering
versus disposing hydrocarbon chemicals resulting from various industrial processes. These services include but are not limited to
removing the waste chemical from the generators facility, recycling the chemical (oil, antifreeze, other hydrocarbon based cleaning
compounds), and re-distributing the recycled on specification chemical back to the generator. Clients include Baxter, Johnson and
Johnson, Sterigencis, Abbott Labs, Dow, BASF, and Union Carbide.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): Bachelor of Science, Coe College, 1977-1981
Also a Director of the Company [X] Yes [ ] No
Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: FT

31 Title: Chief Financial Officer

Name: Henry Camilli Age: 58

Office Street Address: 42 Cole Road, Pleasant Valley, NY 12569

Telephone No.: (914) 557-6394

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities. Self-Employed.
well over five years.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): BBA, lona College, June 1975

Also a Director of the Company [ ] Yes [X ] No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: As needed
32. Other Key Personnel:

(A) Name: James W. Zimbler Age: 42
Title: Vice President — Corporate Finance
Office Street Address: 1328 Zion Road, Bellefonte, PA 16823

Telephone No.: (8§14) 357-9101

Name of emplovers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibilities. Alpha Corporate Advisors. LLC and Keystone Capitai Resources, Inc., President. well over five years. As principal

of Alpha Corporate Advisors, LLC, since its inception in May 2002. Alpha is involved as a consultant in the mergers and acquisitions
of public companies and consulting for private companies that wish to access the public markets. Prior to becoming a founding
member of Alpha. he was involved in consulting for capital raising, re-capitalization and mergers and acquisitions for various
clients. Mr. Zimbler is one of the initial shareholders in Accountabilities, Inc., f/k/a Human Trans Services Holding Corp
("ACBT™). Mr. Zimbler has recently focused his energies in the fleld of turnarounds of small emerging private and public
companies. He has served on the Board of Directors and/or Officer of several companies since 2000, including, Triton Petroleum
Group, Inc., Universal Media, Inc., and Genio Holdings, Inc.

Education (degrees. schools, and dates): Bachelor of Arts, Penn State, 1982-1986

Also a Director of the Company [x] Yes [ ] No

indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: As needed
(B} Name: Mustafa David Sayid Age:

Title: Vice President — General Counsel
Office Street Address: 408 West 57" Street, Ste. 8E, New York, NY 10019
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Telephone No.: (212) 262-6188
 Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibilities. Self Employed: Sayid and Associates LLP (Law Firm) since 1992, Managing Partner.
The Sayid law firm he manages specializes in Securities Law, including, but not limited to, matters such as Private Placemem

Memoranda, compliance with the Securities and Exchange Acts of 1933 and 1934, rules and regulations of the National Association
of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”). initial public offerings, secondary financing and other matters subject to the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the NASD, FINRA, New York Stock Exchange and the American Stock
Exchange. Sayid is admitted to the courts of the State of New York and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as well as Southern
and Eastern Districts of the United States District Courts for New York, the Second Circuit of the United States Appellate Court and
the Supreme Court of the United States of America.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): Juris Doctorate, Boston College Law School (1980-1983)
Bachelor of Arts, Queens College, City University New York
(1976-1980)

Also, a Director of the Company [X] Yes [ ] No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: As needed

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33. Number of Directors: five (5). [f Directors are not elected annually, or are elected under a voting trust or other arrangement,
explain:

34. Information concerning outside or other Directors (i.e. those not described above):

(A) Name: Ronald Shapss Age: 62

Title: Chairman of the Board

Office Street Address: 75 Montebello Road, Sutfern, NY

Telephone No.: (845) 568-3449

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities. Self emploved, well over five years (since 1992), Mr. Shapss is the founder of Ronald Shapss Corporate Services,
Inc.,(*SCS™) a company engaged in consolidating fragmented industries since 1992, SCS was instrumental in facilitating the roll-up
of several companies into such entities as U.S, Delivery, Inc., Consolidated Delivery & Logistics, Inc. Mr. Shapss was also the
founder of Coach USA, Inc.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): Juris Doctorate, Brooklyn Law School, 1967-1970

(B) Name: Eliot Cole Age: 74

Title: Independent Director

Office Street Address: 2550 M Street, Washington, DC 20037-1357
Telephone No.: (202} 457-6080

Name of employvers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibilities. Patton Boggs LLP, Partner. Mr. Cole has practiced corporate law for 40-plus years, more than 30 of which he has

been a partner at Patton Boggs LLP. He has been a Director of Human Trans Services Holding Corp (OTC BB “HTSC”) since May
2004. His expertise is rooted in the representation of early-stage companies. As a counselor of startups through mezzanine and later-
stage financing, Mr. Cole assists with bringing companies in a wide range of businesses along to maturity. His broad-based contacts
with financiers and investors have provided capital and have served on the boards of several business, community and social
organizations. He has been a trustee of Boston University, his alma mater, for over 20 years, having served on #ts [nvestment
Committee and Community Technology Fund.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): Juris Doctorate, Boston University Law School
{C) Name: Robert Somerman Age: 52
Title:  Director

Office Street Address: 801 East Walnut Street, Ste. 1308, Pasadena, CA 91101
Telephone No.: (626) 564-4502
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Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities. American

2 Chemical Exchange Inc. ("ACE"), President. 11/95 through Present; Founder and President of 14 year old chemical recycling and

chemical waste transportation and disposal company. Created nationwide recycling programs aimed at recovering versus disposing
hydrocarbon chemicals resulting from various industrial processes. These services include but are not [imited to removing the waste
chemical from the generators facility. recycling the chemical {oil, antifreeze, other hydrocarbon based cleaning compounds), and re-
distributing the recycled on specification chemical back to the generator. Clients include Baxter, Johnson and Johnson. Sterigencis,
Abbott Labs, Dow, BASF. and Union Carbide.

Education (degrees. schools, and dates): Bachelor of Science, Coe College. 1977-1981

(D) Name: James W. Zimbler Age: 42
Title: Director
Office Street Address: 1328 Zion Road, Bellefonte, PA 16823

Telephone No.: (814) 357-9101

Name of employers. titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibilities. Alpha Corporate Advisors, LLC and Keystone Capital Resources, inc., President, well over five years. As principal

of Alpha Corporate Advisors, LLC, since its inception in May 2002, Alpha is involved as a consultant in the mergers and acquisitions
of public companies and consulting for private companies that wish to access the public markets. Prior to becoming a founding
member of Alpha. he was involved in consulting for capital raising, re-capitalization and mergers and acquisitions for various
clients. Mr. Zimbler is one of the initial shareholders in Accountabilities, Inc., /k/a Human Trans Services Holding Corp
("ACBT™). Mr. Zimbler has recently focused his energies in the field of turnarounds of small emerging private and public
companies. He has served on the Board of Directors and/or Officer of several companies since 2000, including, Triton Petroleum
Group, Inc.. Universal Media, Inc., and Genie Holdings. Inc.

FEducation (degrees, schools. and dates): Bachelor of Arts, Penn State, 1982-1986
(£) Name: Mustafa David Sayid Age: 53

Title: Director
Office Street Address: 408 West 57" Street, Ste. 8E, New York. NY 10019
Telephone No.: (212) 262-6188

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibilities. Self’ Employed: Sayid and Associates LLP {Law Firm) since 1992, Managing Partner.
The Sayid faw finm he manages specializes in Securities Law, including, but not limited to, matters such as Private Placement

Memoranda, compliance with the Securities and Exchange Acts of 1933 and 1934, rules and regulations of the National Association
of Securities Dealers. Inc. (*“NASD7). FINRA, initial public offerings, secondary financing and other matters subject to the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. the NASD, FINRA, New York Stock Exchange and the American Stock
Exchange. Sayid is admitted to the courts of the State of New York and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as well as Southern
and Eastern Districts of the United States District Courts for New York, the Second Circuit of the United States Appellate Court and
the Supreme Court of the United States of” America.

Education (degrees. schools. and dates): Juris Doctorate, Boston College Law School (1980-1983)
Bachelor of Arts, Queens College, City University New York
(1976-1980)

35. (a) Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed a company (including a separate subsidiary or division of a
larger enterprise) in the same business as the Company?
] Yes [X] No Explain:

(b) If any of the Officers, Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed a company in the same business or
indusiry as the Company or in a related business or industry, describe what precautions, if any, (including the obtaining of releases or
consents from prior employers) have been taken to preclude claims by prior employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets, know-
how or other proprietary information.
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(c) If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage, indicate whether any of the Officers or
. Directors has ever managed any other company in the start-up or development stage and describe the circumstances, including
relevant dates. N/A

(d) If any of the Company’s key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other independent contractors, state the details of
their engagement by the Company. None

() 1f the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers, Directors or key personnel, explain, including the names
of the persons insured, the amount of insurance, whether the insurance proceeds are payable to the Company and whether there are
arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem securities or pay benefits to the estate of the insured person or a surviving
spouse. None

36. Il a petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the Company or its Officers, Directors
or other key personnel, or a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or property ol any such
persons, or any partnership in which any of such persons was a general partner at or within the past five years, or any corporation or
business association of which any such person was an executive officer at or within the past five years, set forth below the name of
such persons, and the nature and date of such actions.

On February 20, 2008, the Company filed a Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Petition in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern
District of New York (Poughkeepsie), Case No. 08-35285, as well as its subsidiary Petroleum Products Corporation. Case No. 08-
35286. The Company continued to operate during the proceeding and filed a plan of reorganization. On June 30, 2008, the Company
received an order of dismissal of their bankruptcy case from the Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York
(Poughkeepsie).

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS
Item 11.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The table below sets forth information with respect to the beneficial ownership of the Company's Commeon Stock by (i) each person
who is known to the Company io be the beneficial owner of more than five percent (5%) of the Company's common stock, (ii) all
directors and nominees, (iii) each executive officer, and (iv) all directors and executive officers as a group.

Unless otherwise indicated. the Company believes that the beneficial owner has sole voting and investment power over such
shares. The Company does not believe that any other stockholders act as a “group”. as that term is defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Prior to September 29, 2008, the Company had issued and outstanding 17.400,346
shares of Common Stock.

No. of Series %

No. of B Preferred  Ownership
Common % ownership (1) 2)
Ronald Shapss (3) 210,000 10.1 250,000 10.8
Elliot Cole (3) 44,500 * -
James W. Zimbler (3} {(4) 448,160 215 18.000 *
Stanley Chason (3} 98.440 -
Keystone Capital Resources, LLC {(4) 30,000 * 167.585 7.2
1328 Zion Road
Bellefonte, PA 16823
Malibu Management Company .- - 16,000 *
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Alliance Financial Networks Inc. (3) 12,000 * 184,000 7.9
2291 Arapahoe
Boulder, CO 80302
William Boussung {5) 10,000 * --
10300 West Charleston #13-378

Las Vegas, NV 89135

The Margolfes Family Trust 100,000 4.8 -- 4.3
Michael Margolies -- 100,000 6.5
Richard Carter -- 130,000
Michael Cahr -- 100,000
Michael S. Krome 213,013 10.2 -

& Teak Court

Lake Grove, NY 11755

Officers and Directors as a Group (5 persons) (3) 901,100 43.3 451,585 (6) 19.5
(N Each one share of the Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Share (“Preferred Shares™) is convertible at the option

of the holder into 45 shares of common stock of the company, and then divided by 50 10 take into effect the reverse split
of October 31, 2007.

Assuming conversion of all Series B Preferred shares at a ration of | Series B Preferred share to 45 common shares and
(2) then taking in to account the reverse split of 50 to | effective October 31, 2007.

(3} Officer/Director of the Company

(4) Keystone Capital Resources. LLC is controlled by James W. Zimbler, a Director. When the holdings of Mr. Zimbler and
Kevstone Capital Resources, LLC are combined, the total of 2,658,000 common shares equals 5.6%. including the
preferred shares, the total is 24.7%

{3) Alliance Financial Networks, Inc. is controlled by William Boussung. Combined, the total number of commen shares
and preferred shares, is 22,000, equaling 0.01%. Of common stock, plus the conversion of the Preferred Shares would
equal approximately 8%.

(6) The 451,585 of Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred shares converts into 406,427 shares of common stock
(451,585 X 45 =20,321,323, divided by 50 = 406,427 shares of common stock. If this amount is added to the number of
issued and outstanding as of November 26, 2007, it would result in 16.3% of the total issued and outstanding. When
combined with the current common owned by the Officers and Directors, which would total 1,307,527 which would be
equal to 32.6% of the total issued and outstanding common stock).
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MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

Item 12. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Issuance of Stock

General

As of September 29, 2008, the Company, by written consent of the Board of Directors dated September 17, 2008, resolutions
approving and adopting a Certificate of Amendment, the Company amended its Certificate of Incorporation to be authorized to issue
200,000,000 shares of Common Stock, at a par value $.001 per share from 100,000,000 shares of Common Stock, at a par vatue $.001
per share. Furthermore, on the same date, the Company approved a four for one Forward Stock Split. Accordingly, as of September
29, 2008, the latest practicable date, there are 69,601,384 common shares outstanding from the previous number of 17,400,346
common shares. The number of record hoiders of Common Stock as of September 22, 2008 is approximately 142,

We issued a total of 48,275,000 shares of the Company, as set forth on the Form 8-K filed September 20, 2004. and incorporated by
reference. in connection with the change of control of the Company. In November 2004, we executed a 20 to one reverse split of our
common shares.

We issued 75,000 shares of common stock, and 150,000 shares of Series A preferred stock, to Ronald Shapss as part of his
compensation for accepting the position of Chairman of the Board of Directors, January 2005. We issued 500,000 shares of common
stock, and 1,000,000 shares of Series A preferred stock, to Ronald Shapss as part of his compensation for accepting the position of
Chairman of the Board of Directors, on February 13, 2005.

On September 22, 2005, we issued the following shares to various employees, Officers and/or Directors, of the Company and others,
as follows:

James W, Zimbler 500,000
Ronald Shapss 500,000
Richard Carter 500,000

Elliot Cole 75,000

Michael 5. Krome 150,000

Alpha Advisors, LLC 113,750

George Campbell 250,000
James Carroll 150,000
Rose Tarasiuk 50.000

Jeff Neiman 50,000
Michael Cahr 100,000

Subsequent Events

On May 18, 2006. the Company appointed Michael Margolies as CEO. President and Director of the Company. as part of his
compensation, the Company was to isste a total of 1.500,000 shares of common stock. This issuance has not taken place as of this
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dare. On or about January 2008, Margolies resigned and Rick Carter was lis replacement. On or about June 2008, Mr. Carter was
< terminated for cause. On or about June 12, 2008, Robert Somerman was appointed , President/CEQ and Director of the Comipany.

The Registrant, effective February 21, 2007, and with the agreement of all debt holders, converted the debt of the Registrant into
shares of Preferred Stock and autherized the filing of a Certificate of Designation with the Secretary of State of the State of Nevada,
establishing a “Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock™ (the “Series B shares”) of no more than 1,500,000 shares. The
Series B shares will be issued to the holders of certain debt of the Registrant, as listed herein on a $1.00 for One (1} share basis. A
total of 1,490,585 Series B Shares were issued as follows:

Date of Loan or

Dollar No. of
Name Compensation Due Amount Shares
Richard Carter December 25, 2006 £150,000 150,000
James W. Zimbler September ¢, 2004 $16,000 16.000
James W. Zimbler April 26, 2006 £2,000 2,000
James W. Zimbler August |, 2005 $100,000 100,000
Michael S. Krome, Esq. September 20, 2005 £20.000 20,000
Michael S. Krome, Esg. May 1, 2006 $30,000 30,000
Michael S. Krome, Esq. July 28, 2005 $135.000 [5.000
Ronald Shapss May 24, 2005 $350,000 350,000
Keystone Capital Resources, LLC January 3, 2006 $167,585 167,585
Malibu Management Company LLC various dates $16,000 16,000
Warren Field August 25, 2004 $50,000 50,000
John Niestrom February 17, 2005 $20,000 20,000
Jeff Neimen February 8, 2005 $50,000 50,000
Michael Cahr November 5, 2004 $ 100,000 100,000
William Palla May 5, 2006 $25,000 25,000
Ronald Ruble May 22, 2006 $55,000 55,000
Reich Bros. May 31, 20006 $40,000 40,000
Alliance Financial Network, Inc. June 30, 2005 £ 184,000 184,000
Michael Margolies February 28, 2007 $100.000 100,000

31,500,000 shares of common stock, were issued as followed on August 31, 2007, in exchange for services, compensation due and/or
moneys advanced to the Registrant.

Name Date ofShares
Service/Expense/Loan
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James W, Zimbler May 2007 14,500,000

Michael S. Krome May 2007 7,000,000
Cheryl Krome May 2007 2,000,000
Ronald Shapss May 2007 2,000,000
Elliot Cole May 2007 2,000,000
Michael Margolies August 2007 2,000,000
Stantey Chosen September 2007 2.000.000

40. (a) List all remuneration by the Company to Officers, Directors and key personnel for the last fiscal year:

Cash Other

Chief Executive Officer $144,000 N/A
Chief Financial Officer $ 36,000 N/A
Key Personnel:
VP-Corporate Finance $ 120,000 N/A
VP-General Counsel § 72,000 N/A

Total:  $372,000 $
Directors as a group (nuniber of persons3) $336,000 $

(b) If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years, explain: N/A

(c) If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated, describe: None

41. (a) Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants or rights:
N/A shares ( % of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all securities sold, assuming exercise
of options and conversion of convertible securities). Indicate which have been approved by shareholders. State the expiration dates,

exercise prices and other basic terms for these securities:

{b) Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option plans but not yet covered by outstanding
purchase agreements, oplions or warrants: shares.

{(c) Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants or rights must be approved by shareholders.

42, If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel, deseribe any arrangements to assure that these persons
will remain with the Company and not compete upon any termination:

Note: After reviewing the above. potential investors should consider whether or not the compensation to management and other key
personnel directly or indirectly, is reasonable in view of the present stage of the Company’s development.

LITIGATION

[tem 3.  Legal Proceedings

Other than described below, there is no past, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened litigation or administrative action which has or
is expected by our management to have a material effect upon our business, financial condition or operations, including any litigation
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or action involving our ofTicer, director ar other key personnel. There have been no changes in the company’s accountants or

" disagreements with its accountants since its inception.

There is a threatened action by the Harris Bank of Chicago, lllinois with respect to a defaulted loan agreement. Harris Bank claims to
have a lien on the equipment used by the Registrant in its operations. The Registrant has had contact with Harris Bank and is
attempting to resolve the matter. We believe that we have reached a resolution with Harris Bank. The resolution is anticipated to be
closed within the second fiscal quarter of 2008. The exact terms have not yet been finalized. It is hoped that discussions the Company
is involved in with various funding sources will reach an agreement and conclusion begun within the fourth fiscal quarter so the
company may proceed with the transactions.

The Company has paid no rent or compensation of any type to the entities that claim to have legal title to the operating assets of
APPC. up until six months ago. Although no lease exists, these entities are claiming that the Company owes a monthly rental amount
of approximately $15.000. Based upon settlement discussions with the owner of the real estate the Company has accrued
approximately $185,000 for past due rental expense. Since March, we have been paying $10,000 per month at the rate of $2,500 per
week. This covers only current rent, Management has taken the position that since there was no contract or agreement to purchase the
assets or for the payment of rentals for these assets, therefore nothing is owed. The consolidated operations for the period since APPC
was acquired does contain $185.000 of accrued rent for compensation for use of the facilities. The owner (and former President of the
Company and shareholder) of the entity that owns the real estate is claiming a monthly rental amount of $15,000. The Company has
been in discussion with the owner of the real estate and has a tentative agreement that is not yet fully agreed upon. The terms under
discussion include the purchase of the real estale for approximately $1.900,000 and $185.000 for additional back-rent and other capital
debt claimed by the owner.

The Company received a letter, dated February 28, 2005, from the Attorney for Concentric Consumer Marketing, lnc., in connection
with certain sums owed by American Petroleum Products Corporation (“APPC™). a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, in the
amount of $13,000 per month for the past four (4) months, for services. There is no way to determine at this time the validity of the
claim, or any possible outcome or it the claim is material to the Company, or even if litigation will be commenced against the
Company and/or APPC. The Company has reached a settlement with Concentric Consumer Marketing, Inc., which has been paid.

Clement Finance & Leasing, Inc. has apparently obtained a judgment against the Company in the State of Wisconsin, Circuit Court,
Waukesha County, case No. 07CV-630, on or about March 5, 2007, for breach of contract involving the leasc of certain Tratlers to our
subsidiary American Petroleum Group. On April 25, 2007, a Judgment was granted to Clement Finance & Leasing, Inc. in the amount
of $14,329.00, plus interest at the rate of 9%, Thereafter, the judgment-creditor commenced an action in New York State Supreme
Court, County of Putnam, under the Uniform Enforcement of Foreign Judgment Act. To date, it is unknown if such judgment has
been granted and entered in New York State.

Indemnification of Officers and Directors

At present we have not entered into individual indemnity agreements with our Officer or Director. However, our By-Laws and
Certificate of Incorporation provide a blanket indemnification that we shall indemnify, to the fullest extent under Nevada law. our
directors and officers against certain liabilities incurred with respect to their service in such capabilities. In addition. the Certificate of
Incorporation provides that the personal liability of our directors and officers and our stockholders for monetary damages will be
limited.

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44, If the Company is an S corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it is anticipated that any significant tax benefits
will be available to investors in this offering, indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the material risks of’
their disallowance. Also, state the name, address and telephone number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax benefits,
Attach any opinion or description of the tax consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax advisor.

The Company is not an S corporation.
Name of Tax Advisor: N/A

Address: N/A
Telephone No. () N/A
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. Note: Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant contact the tax advisor to review details of the tax
benefits and the extent that the benefits would be available and advantageous to the particular investor.

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS
45. Describe any other material factors, either adverse or favorable, that will or could affect the Company or its business (for example,

discuss any defaults under major contracts, any breach of bylaw provisions, ete.) or which are necessary to make any other
information in this Offering Circular not misleading or incomplete. N/A
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of operations (as restated for discontinued operation), stockholders' equity
(deficit). and cash flows (as restated for discontinued operation) of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp., fflk/a/ American
Petroleum Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries for the year ended of December 31, 2005. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management.
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, we believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the results of their
operations and their cash flows of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. and Subsidiaries for the year ended of December 31, 2005,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
concern. As discussed in Note B to the consolidated financial statements. the Company is dependent on its ability to obtain the
necessary financing to meet its obligations and pay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. These
factors, along with other matters set forth in Note B, raisc substantial doubt that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concern. Management's plan regarding those matters is also described in note B. The consolidated financials do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of these uncertainties.

Brown Smith Wallace, LLC
St. Louis. Missouri

May 24, 2006
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Stockhotders
High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of High Velocity Akernative Energy Corp., f/k/a/ American Petroleum
Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, and the related consolidated statement of operations, stockholders' equity
(deficit), and cash flows for the vear then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these censolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. and Subsidiaries as of December 3 1. 2006. and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
concern. As discussed in Note B to the consolidated financial statements, the Company is dependent on its ability to obtain the
necessary financing to meet its obligations and pay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. These
factors. along with other matters set forth in Note B, raise substantial doubt that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concern. Management’s plan regarding those matters is also described in note B. The consolidated financials do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of these uncertainties.

Paritz & Company P.A.
Hackensack. New lersey

November 6, 2007
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Triton Petroleum Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31, 2006

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $22,000
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and sundry current assets

Total Current Assets

Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization of $5,533

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY

Current Liabilities

Book overdraft
Trade accounts payable

Accrued interest

Accrued expenses

Advances from former president
Convertible notes payable
Loans payable to officers/stockholders

Total Current Liabilities
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$£31.019
183,154
402,916

14,788

631,877

wn
L
L¥¥)

14,700

$647,110

$238,463
2251497
277,737
5,799
327,915
550,000

1.625.975

3277,586



Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders' Deficiency

Common stock. $.001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized: 23,353,500 shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY

Triton Petroleum Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Net sales

Cost of goods sold

Gross Profit

Total selling, general and administrative expenses

Loss from continuing operations before other income and expense

Other Income (Expense)

Write off and forgiveness of debts

40

23,354
18.027.878

(22,681,508 )

(4.630.276 )

$647.110
2006 2005
(Restated)
$2.314.907 $1.965.330
1,697,606 1,440,110
617,301 325,220
2,429,139 7,774,559

(1,811,838 )

(300,000 )

(7,249.339 )

492,500



Other income
Interest expense

Tota} Other Income (Expense)

Net loss from continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Loss from the operation of the discontinued component
Impairment of goodwill refating to the discontinued component

L.oss on disposal

Net loss from discontinued operations

Net Loss

Loss Per Share

From continuing operations

From discontinued operations
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13,056

) (150,517

)

) 355039

(2,248,199 )

(6,894,300 )

(98,036 ) (135103 )
. (312,807 )
(155445 ) -

(253481 ) (447910 )

$(2.501,680 ) $(7,342.210 )

$(0.11

3(0.01

) B(0.61

) 5(0.04

)
)
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Triton Petroleum Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Deficiency

Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Balance as of
December 31, 2004

Net loss

Shares issued

Preferred shares
exchanged for
common stock

Balance as of
December 31, 2005

Net loss

Stock based
compensation

Balance as of
December 31, 2006

Additional

Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid-In Accumulated
Number Par Value Number Par Value Capital Deficit Total
2,527,500 $25275 3,740,000 $3,740 $11,523,435  $(12,837,618 ) $(1,285,168 )
- - - - - (7,342,210 ) (7.342,210 )
1,150,000 11,500 12,224,750 12,225 6,197,557 - 6,221,282
(3,677,500 ) (30,775 ) 1,838,750 1,836 34,936 - “

I

- - 17,803,500 17,804 17,755,928 (20,179,828 y (2,406,096 )
- - - - - (2,501,680 ) (2,501,680 )
- - 5,550,000 5,550 271,950 - 277.500

- $- 23,353,500  $23,354 $18,027.878  $(22,681,508 ) $(4.630,276 )

42




Triton Petroleum Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

2005
2006
{Restated)
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss from continuing operations $(2,248.199 ) $(6,894.300 )
Cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations (253,481 ) (447910 )

Impairment of goodwill relating to discontinued operations - 312,807

Loss upon deconsolidation of subsidiary 155,445 -
Compensation, consulting and termination expenses in exchange for shares 277.500 5,122,500
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in
Operating activities:
Bad debts 44,395 549,642
[nerease in loans and advances payable to related parties 266,935 -
Write off and forgiveness of advances and debt 300,000 (492,500 )
Depreciation 1,512 9,720
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Trade accounts receivable 96,134 (31,837 )
Advances to others 1,900 (204,200 )
Inventory 124.584 (262,505 )
Prepaid expenses 16,091 (28,579 )
Other assets (14,700 )
Increase {decrease) in operating liabilities:
Book overdraft ' 140,751 92,383
Trade accounts payable 1,262,787 427,701
Accrued expenses (78,168 ) 144993
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Net cash used in operating activities 108,186 (1,716,783 )

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of division - (530,625 }
Purchases of equipment - (3,251 )
Net cash used in investing activities - (533,876 )

Cash flows from financing activities:

Issuance of common stock - 3,820

Increase in additional paid-in capital - 1,008,946

Proceeds from loans payable - 1,239,181
Payments on loans payable (77.167 ) (2095 )

Net cash provided by financing activities (77,167 ) 2,249,858
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 31,019 (801 }

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year - 801
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year £31,019 $-

Triton Petroleum Group, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note A — Nature of Operations

The Company was incorporated in the State of Nevada in May, 2000 as Prelude Ventures, Inc. and changed its name to American
Capital Alliance, Inc. in November, 2003. In November, 2004, the Company’s name was changed to American Petroleum Group, Inc.
and in 2005 it was changed to Triton Petroleum Group, Inc. (*The Company”). See note H.

The Company’s currently manufactures and distributes petroleum and related products for the automotive industry.

Note B — Going Concern
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The financial statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
J applicable for a woing concern which assumes that the Company will realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary
course of business. At December 31, 2006, the Company had accumulated losses of $22,681,508 since its inception. The Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon, among other things, its ability to achieve profitable operations, to maintain
its existing financing and to obtain additional financing to meet its obligations and pay its liabilities when they come due. The
Company is currently pursuing new debt and equity financing in conjunction with proposed future acquisitions and operations.

The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or
amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable te continue in existence.

The Company has incurred, and continues to incur, losses from operations. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the
Company incurred net losses of $2,248,199 and $6,894,300, from continuing operations respectively. During these years the
Company began implementing strategies to reduce its cash used in operating activities. The Company’s strategy included a targeted
reduction of the employee workforce, increasing the efficiency of the Company’s processes, focusing development efforts on products
with a greater probability of commercial sales, reducing professional fees and discretionary expenditures, and negotiating favorable
payment arrangements with suppliers and service providers.

To date, the Company had financed its operations primarily through private equity (primarily through existing stockholders) and debt
financing. The Company believes that it does not have sufficient funds to operate its business threugh the end of 2007.

Note C — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Triton Perroleum Group, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary,
American Petroleum Products Company (“APPC™). The accounts of Triton Petrcleum LLC (“Triton™) have been included as
discontinued operations for the period from July I, 2005 to December 31, 2006. All intercompany transactions and accounts have been
eliminated upon consolidation.

Revenue

Revenue is earned and recognized when the product title passes from the Company to the buyer. Depending on the shipping contract
{FOB shipping point/FQB destination), revenue is recognized and earned when the product is delivered and accepted by the buyer.

Trade Receivables

Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables, which are unsecured, is generally limited due to the wide variety of customers
and markets using the Company’s products, as well as their dispersion across many geographic areas. The Company maintains
allowances for potential credit losses, and such losses have been minimal and within management’s expectations. The allowance for
doubtful accounts is estimated based on various factors including revenue, historical credit losses and current trends.

Inventory

Inventory consisted of primarily raw materials (oil, additives and packaging matertal) and is valued at the lower of cost or market
applied on a first-in, first-out basis.

Use of Estimates in Financial Statement Preparation

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were used.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
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For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three

. months or less to be cash equivalents.
Depreciation

Depreciation of equipment is computed using the straight-line method over 3 to 10 years for financial statements and income tax

reporting purposes.
Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs during 2006 and 2003.

Income Taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, No.
109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. Under this method, deferred taxes are determined based on the estimated future tax eftects of
differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities given the provisions of the enacted tax
laws. Valuation allowances are recorded to reduce deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that a tax benefit will not be
realized.

Loss Per Share

The Company reports basic loss per share in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, “Earnings Per
Share™. Basic loss per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted loss per
share is excluded if the potential effect is anti-dilutive. As such, no diluted loss per share amount have been included in the financial
statements.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company utilizes the fair value method of recording stock-based compensation of emptoyees and others for services rendered,
applied on the prospective method. The prospective method requires expense to be recognized for all awards granted and vested
during the period.

New Accounting Prenouncements

In June 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 134 “Accounting Changes and Error
Corrections” (“SFAS No. 1547), which requires entities that make a change in accounting principle to apply that change
retrospectively to prior periods’ financial statements. unless such retrospective application would be impracticable. SFAS No. 154
supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 20, Accounting changes (“APB No. 207), which previously required that most
voluntary changes in accounting principle be recognized by including in the current period’s net income the cumulative effect of
changing to the new accounting principle. SFAS No. 154 also makes a distinction between “retrospective application” of an
accounting principle and the “restatement™ of financial statements to retlect the correction of an error.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, (“SAB 1087}
Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB
108 requires analysis of misstatements using both the income statement and balance sheet approach in assessing materiality and
provides for a one-time cumulative effect transition adjustment.

In the opinion of management, adoption of the above pronouncements will not have a material effect on the Company.
[mpairment of Long Lived Assets

The Company evaluates whether events and circumstances have occurred that indicate the remaining estimated usefui life of long
lived assets may warrant revision or that the remaining balance of an asset may not be recoverable. The measurement of possible
impairment is based on the ability to recover the balance of assets from expected future operating cash flows on an undiscounted
basis. In the opinion of management, no such impairment existed at December 3|, 2006.
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Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

Note D — Income Taxes

At December 31, 2006, the Company has net operating loss carryforwards (“NOL’s™), which expire commencing in 2022, totaling
approximately $20,000.000.

The Company has a deferred tax asset of approximately $6,800,000 resulting from available NOL's for which a 100% valuation
allowance has been applied.

Note E - Business Combinations, Abandoned Combinations and Discontinued Operations
Triton Petrolcum, LLC

On July 1, 2005, TPG acquired the operating assets of Triton Petroleun, LLC (“Triton™). Triton purchases used oil from various
consolidators of used petroleurn such as gear oil, machine oils, and transports the un-combusted, but unrefined oils back to its
reclamation facility in Detroit, Michigan, for refining where it undergoes a detailed reclamation process which extrapolates all
impurities and contaminants from the oil leaving renewable petroleum base oil which can be blended with new crude and other
chemical components.

During 2006 the acquisition was cancelled and Triton’s operations were discontinued. The results of operations for Triton have been
reclassified as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

The results of operations from July i, 2005 thru December 31, 2006 are included in the consolidated financial statements as
discontinued operations and are summarized as follows.

2006 2005
Sales $-0- $-0-
Costs and expenscs 98,036 135,103
Net loss $(98,036 )} $(135,105 )

Because the plant has been significantly idle since acquisition, no pro forma or prior period financial statements have been included.

The Company has not been able to operate the assets acquired and was unable to demonstrate the ability to do so, therefore goodwill
was recorded as impaired during the vear ended December 31, 2003.

Qilmatie Systems, LLC

During 2004, the Company entered into a Letter of Intent to purchase Oilmatic Systems LLC and Oilmatic International, Inc.,
{collectively “Oilmatic™) in exchange for shares of Company’s common stock. It was anticipated that the transaction would close
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afier the end of the first fiscal quarter of 2005, Effective May 20, 2005, management of the Company felt that the mutual goals of

. both parties were not attainable and cancelled the proposed acquisition.

In connection with the proposed acquisition, the Company advanced Oilmatic an interest free loan of $300,000. Despite repeated
demands for the re-payment of the loan, which was due nine months after issuance, the Company has not been able to collect the
amount due. Accordingly, the entire balance was written off’ in 2006.

Note F — Related Party Transactions

Advances from Former President

This obligation is non interest bearing, unsecured, has no specific terms of repayment and consists of the following:

Amounts previously advanced to a subsidiary of the Company acquired in 2003 $142915
Accrued rent payable 185,000
Total $327.915

Certain entities owned or controlled by the former president of a subsidiary purport to have legal title to the operating assets of a
subsidiary acquired in 2003. Although no lease exists. these entities are claiming that the Company owes a monthly rental amount of
approximately $15,000. Based upon settlement discussions with the owner of the real estate the Company has accrued approximately
$185,000 for past due rental expense.

Loans from Officers and Stockholders
These notes are unsecured, due on demand, and bear interest of 8% per annum.

The Company also entered into a stock borrowing arrangement whereby several of the above stockholders and officers of the
Company transferred approximately 1,000,000 shares pre-split or 50,000 shares on a post split basis of common stock into an escrow
account. The shares were subsequently sold with the proceeds of $500,000 being transferred to the Company. The Company was
obligated to return the shares to the original holders by April 2005. This obligation was subsequently extended and the shares were
returned on December 30, 2005. 50,000 post-reverse split shares were issued with a value of $7,500 (80.15 per share).

Note G — Convertible Notes Payable
Convertible notes payable consist of the following:

Note convertible into 588.235 shares of common stock, bearing interest at 7% per annum, was
due on December 31, 2005, This obligation is collateralized a first security interest in

substantially all assets of the company. See note | $500,000
Other, bearing interest at 9% per annum (1) 50,000
$550,000
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(1) Principal and any accrued interest is convertible into common stock of the Company based upon a formula equal to 40% below

Jthe closing bid price of the stock starting after six months from execution of this agreement (150,000 shares at December 31,
2005). Additionally, the agreement contains certain covenants prohibiting the payment of dividends, retirements or redemptions of
capital stock, or the transfer of material assets of the Company. On October 18, 2004, the Company received notice from the lender
that, in its opinion, the Company was in default on the arrangement as a result of distributions to classes of equity holders and possibly
wransfer of material assets. The lender has made assertions about misappropriation of corporate funds. Management of the company
finds these assertions as unfounded and the Company is in compliance with the terms of the agreement. Discussions regarding the
resolution are continuing.

NOTE H - CONTINGENCIES

The Company is subject 1o legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business and have not yet been
finally adjudicated. These actions when ultimately concluded and determined will not, in the opinion of management, have a material
adverse effect on the results of operations or the financial condition of the Company.

NOTE [ —SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On August 21, 2007 the Company changed its name to High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp.

On June 19, 2007 the terms of the secured convertible notes referred to in Note G were amended to extend the maturity date
to December 31, 2008 and to entitle the holder of the note to convert all of the outstanding balance of the obligation plus accrued
interest and liquidated damages (aggregating approximately $890,000 at June 19, 2007) into shares of the Company’s common stock
at a price per share equal to the lower of $.85 per share or 80% of the volume weighted average price, as defined. of the Company’s
common stock for the thirty trading days immediately preceding the conversion date.

Effective February 21, 2007 the company converted approximately $1,500,000 of loans due to stockholders and officers of the
company to an equal number of Series B Cumulative Preferred Shares of stock.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

Item 6. Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation

Forward-Looking Information

Certain statements in this document are forward-looking in nature and relate to trends and events that may affect the Company’s future
financial position and operating resulis. The words “expect” “anticipate”™ and similar words or expressions are to identify forward-
looking statements. These statements speak only as of the date of the document: those statements are based on current expectations,
are inherently uncertain and should be viewed with caution. Actual results may differ materially from the forward-looking statements
as a result of many factors, including changes in economic conditions and other unanticipated events and conditions. It is not possible
10 foresee or to identify all such factors. The Company makes no commitment to update any forward-looking statement or o disclose
any facts, events or circumstances after the date of this document that may affect the accuracy of any forward-looking statement.

Plan of Operations

We were a startup. development stage Company prior to the acquisition of American Petroleum Products Company {“APPC”)
beginning with operations as of July 1. 2004, and did not realize any revenues from our business pperations until that time, However,
at the time of acquiring APPC, its sales volume was at a point below its break even point and therefore was losing
money. Management of the company feels that APPC is operating at a small percentage of its capacity with its major constraint on
increasing volume being that of financing raw materials for manufacturing and some other limited variable manufacturing costs. [n
addition, it is currently not generating profits of sufficient amount to support the other operations of the parent
Company. Accordingly, we must raise money from sources other than the operations of this business. Our only other source of cash
al this time is investments by others (primarily from existing shareholders and others) in our Company. We must raise additional cash
to complete any future acquisitions and maintain current operations, otherwise the business will fail.

Liguidity, Capital Resources and Operations

Since the Company's inception, the Company raised funds from officer/stockholder advances, from private sales of its common
shares, including approximately $500.000 from the sale of borrowed stock contributed by the Company’s promoters. We have repaid
this stock borrowing with the issuance of 50,000 shares of common stock (taking in to account a reverse of the common shares of the
Company in November 2004). This money was utilized for certain start-up costs and operating capital.

Subsequently, effective February 21, 2007, the Company converted approximately 1,500,000 worth of debt due to certain shareholders
into an equal number of Series B Cumulative Preferred Shares (See Item 12; Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Issuance
of Stock).

In this regard, the Company’s plan of operations for the next 12 months is to continue to attempt to makes its operations profitable
through expanding its sales and potential acquisitions, Product research and development is expected to be minimal during the
period. Additionally, the company does not expect any change in number of employees other than through acquisitions. if any.

Financings

To meet our need for cash, we are attempting to raise debt and equity financing to complete the acquisitions described in this
document and fund the company’s ongoing operations. There is no assurance that we will be able 1o raise these funds and stay in
business. If we do not raise the funds required to complete any of the acquisitions mentioned in this document or any contemplated
acquisition, we will have to find alternate sources such as a secondary public offering, private placement of securities, or loans from
officers or others. If we need additional cash and cannot raise it, the company will either have to suspend operations until we do raise
the cash or cease operations entirely.

On July 25, 2005, we conducted a Rule 504, Regulating D offering of $1,000,000 worth of convertible Debentures of our subsidiary
American Petroleum Products Company (“APPC™), to accredited investors in the State of Texas. The Offering was amended on
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October 10, 2003 to include the State of Pennsylvania. Pursuant to the Offering, APPC issued the convertible debentures, which were
Jconvertible into shares of common stock. As part of the Offering, APPC was to be merged into the Registrant. This event did no
occur. Upon conversion into shares and merger of APPC into the Registrant, the offering shares are issuable as shares of High
Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. Pursuant to the amendment to the original offering, the amount of shares 10 be oftered for sale was
raised to a total of 3,108,000 shares of common stock.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS:

For the Years Ending December 31, 2006 vs. December 31, 2005
Net sales

Net sales in 2006 were $2,314,907 as compared to $1,965,330 in 2005, which represents an increase of $349.577. Product volume
delivered is similar and most of the increase is attributable to higher oil prices in 2006.

Cost of Goods Sold and Gross Profit

Cost of goods sold for 2006 was $1,697.606 compared to $1,440,110 in 2005, an increase of $257,496 or 18%. This increase is due 10
the increase in sales. Gross profit for 2006, was $617,301 or 27% as compared to $525,220 or 27% in 2005, The consistent gross
profit percentage is the result of increasing sales prices in proportion to higher costs.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

These expenses for 2006 were $2.429.139 as compared to $7,774,559 in 2005, a decrease of $5.545,420 or 69%. The decrease was
attributable 10 three contributing factors, a decrease in non-cash compensation 10 $277.500 in 2006 from $5.122.500 in 2005, a
decrease in payroll and related expense from to $785,967 in 2606 from $1,122,181 in 2005. and a savings of $164.206 related 1o a
reduction in remts and office related expenses.

Other Income (Expense)

Other expenses increased to $436,361 in 2006 compared to income of $355,039 in 2003. This was principally due to a forgiveness of
debt in 2005 of $492.500. which did not occur in 2006, and the write of T of $300.000 due to an advance in connection with an
abandoned acquisition in 20006.

Net Loss from Continuing Operations

The net loss was $2.248,199 in 2006 compared to a loss of $6,894,300 in 2005. The $4,646,101 decrease was a result of three factors
namely. the increased gross profit, the significant reduction on selling, general and administrative expenses, and the increase in other
expense.

Discontinued Operations

During 2006, the operations of Triton Petroleum. LLC were discontinued and accordingly it’s operations are reflected as discontinued
for all periods presented. In 2003, impairment of goodwill related to this operation was recorded.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. net cash provided by (used in) operating activities was $108.186 and
$(1.716,783). The Company incurred net losses of $(2,501,680) and $(7,342.210} tor the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The Company still would have incurred net operating losses in 2006 and 2005 even if the non-cash stock compensation,
financing expense and goodwill impairment expenses, detailed above did not occur. Additionally at December 31. 2006 and
December 31, 2005. current liabilities exceeded current assets by $4.645.509 and $2,580.611, respectively.

These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Company anticipates that in
order to tulfill its plan of operation including payment of certain past liabilities of the Company, it will need to seek financing from
outside sources. The Company is currently pursuing private debt and equity sources. It is the intention of the Company’s
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management to also improve profitability by significantly reducing operating expenses and to increase revenues significantly. through

» growth and acquisitions.

The Company is actively in discussion with on or more potential acquisition or merger candidates. There is no assurance that the
Company will be successful in raising the necessary funds nor there a guarantee that the Company can successfully execute any
acquisition or merger transaction with any company or individual or if such transaction is effected, that the Company will be able 10
operate such company profitably or successfully.

The increases in recurring administrative expenses detailed above in The Results of Operations section are due to the start up of the
operations, increases in personnel and protfessional fees, and a generally higher level of fixed administrative expenses. It is anticipated
by the Registrant that General and Administrative costs will remain relatively the same, while Revenues and Gross Profit will increase
as a result of the business derived from APPC and Triton. This can be achieved only if the Company can obtain financing from
outside sources since additional capital is needed to operate and expand operations from current levels.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangentents

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our
financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or
capital resources that are material to investors.
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